&

Manraj Housing Finance Ltd.

The Manager

Compliance Department
BSE Limited

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Tower
Dalal Street

Mumbai — 400001

V.

Dear Sir / Madam,

Subject: Annual Report of Manraj Housing Finance Limited for the financial year 2022-23 including
the notice for AGM

Pursuant to regulation 34 (1) of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulation 2015. Please find attached herewith the Annual Report of
the company for financial year 2022-23 including the notice of 33 Annual General Meeting which
is being circulated to the shareholders through electronic mode.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF
MANRAJ HOUSING FINANCE LTD

IShwarIaI Digitally signed by

Ishwarlal

Shankarlal shankarlal Jain
. Date: 2023.09.09
Jain 12:37:03 +05'30

ISHWARLAL JAIN
CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR
DIN: 00386348

Date 09/09/2023
Place: Jalgaon

ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE Al BAZ AON F FA



33

ANNUAL REPORT
2022 - 2023

Manraj Housing Finance L td.
A

y




—————— ) 12013 Fousing Finance Limited, Jalgaon.

@ Registered Office :
3, PushpaApartment,
General Vaidya Chowk,
Jalgaon - 425 002.

@ Board of Directors :

Shri. Ishwarlal S. Jain Chairman & Managing Director

Sau. Neetika Manish Jain Director

Shri. Pramod N. Mehta Director

Shri. Vinod Suganchand Raka Director

Shri. Piyush Ashok Bedmutha Director

Shri. Subhash Champalal Bohra Director

@ Bankers:

State Bank of India @ Secretarial Auditors :

Axis Bank Ltd. Pavan Rathi and Associates
Company Secretaries

Office No. 212, Ganga Callidium

Market Yard, PUNE - 411037

Cell : 91-9422324242. Tel. : 020-24240016
E-mail : pavantrathi@gmail.com

@ Registrar & Share Transfer Agents : @ Whole Time Company Secretory :
Bigshare Services Private Limited. AYUSHI ASHOK KABRA
Office No. S6-2, 6th Floor, Pinnacle Business Park, FlatNo. 1, Namdev App., Near Naik Hospital,
Next to Ahura Centre, Mahakali Caves Road, Sahakar Nagar, Bhusawal, Dist. Jalgaon - 425 201.
Andheri (East) - MUMBAI - 400 093, Mob. 9637760596. E-mail : ayushikabra11@gmail.com

Maharashtra. Tel : 022 - 62638200,
Fax: 022 -62638299. E-mail : info@bigshareonline.com

@ Auditors : @ Internal Auditors :
A. D. KULKARNI & Co. R.D. JAIN & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
Laxmi 18 B, Ring Road, "Riddhi", 47 A, Ramdas Colony, Behind Sagar Park,
Opp. Lalit Kala Bhavan, Jalgaon - 425 001. Jalgaon - 425 001, Maharashta.
Cell: 7588991749 Tel.: 0257-2229012, Fax : 0257-2220284, Cell : 9028344000.
E-mail : caanilkulkarni@yahoo.co.in E-mail : cadrjain@gmail.com.

@ Contents : Page No.
Notice of AGM 02
Directors' Report 05
Annexure | To The Directors Report (MGT9-Extract of Annual Return) 10
Annexure Il To The Directors Report (Secretarial Audit Report) 16
Certificate by a Company Secretary in Practice (FORM NO. MGT-8) 19
Report of the Directors on Corporate Governance 22
Management Discussion & Analysis Report 30
Certificate of Non Disqualitication of Directors 32
Certificate on Compliance with the Corporate Governance 34
CFO Certification to the Board 36
Auditors' Report 37
Balance Sheet 48
Profitand Loss Account 49
Cash Flow Statement 50
Notes Forming part of the Financial Statement 1 to 24 51
Instructions for E Voting 68
Proxy form 70
Attendance Slip 71

1 —— 1



—————— ) 12013 Fousing Finance Limited, Jalgaon.

NOTICE OF THE ANNUAL GENERAL METTING

Motice is hereby given that Annual General Meeting of the members of Manraj Housing Finance
Limited will be held on Saturday, 30" Day of September, 2023 at 10.30 a.m. to transact the following
business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1.

2,

ADOPTION AND APPROVAL OF ACCOUNTS:

To receive, consider and adept the Audited Financial Statement of the Company for the year
ended 31* March, 2023 together with the Reports of the Directors and Auditors thereon and
if thought fit, pass the following resolution with or without modification(s) as an Ordinary
Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT the Audited Standalone Financial Statements of the Company for the
year ended 31* March, 2023 together with the directors’ report and the auditors’ report
thereon as circulated to the members and presented to the meeting be and the same are
hereby approved and adopted.”

TO APPOINT A DIRECTOR IN PLACE OF MR. PROMODKUMAR MEHTA (DIN:
00386505) WHO RETIRES BY ROTATION AND BEING ELIGIBLE, OFFERS HIMSELF
FOR RE-ELECTION:

To appoint Mr. Promodkumar Mehta (DIN: 00386505), Director of the Company, who retires
by rotation and being eligible offers himself for reappointment, in this regard to consider and
if thought fit to pass with or without modification{s) the following resolution as Ordinary
Resolution:

“"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee and pursuant to Section 152 read with Schedule IV and all other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of
Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification{s) or re-enactment therecf for
the time being in force) read with SEBL (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Reguirement)
Regulations, 2015, and Subject to approval of the Shareholders at ensuing Annual General
Meeting, Mr. Promodkumar Mehta (DIM: 00386505), who retires by rotation from the Board
of Directors and being eligible for re-appointment , be and is hereby re-appointed as a
Director of the Company and whose office shall be liable to be retire by rotation.”

APPOINTMENT OF AUDITORS:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following resclution as
an ordinary resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013
and other applicable provisions If any, read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014 including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in
force, M/s. N Jakhetiya & Associates., Chartered Accountants, Jalgaon (Firm Registration
No.: 157088W, Membership MNo.: 150076), be and are hereby appointed as the Statutory
Auditors of the Company, who shall hold office for the period of five financial year as per the
pravisions of the Act from financial year 2023-24 till the conclusion of Annual General Meeting
of the Company held for the financial year 2027-28 and to authorize the Board of Directors to
fix their remuneration.”

SPECIAL BUSIMESS:

4. TO APPROVE THE RE-APPOINTMENT OF MR. VINOD RAKA (DIN: DB193270) AS A

NON-EXECUTIVE INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY FOR THE SECOND
CONSECUTIVE TERM OF 5 (FIVE) YEARS:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 150, 152 and 160 read with

Schedule IV and all other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Companies
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(Appointment and Qualification) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 17 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, approval of the members be and is hereby
accorded for the re-appointment of Mr. Vinod Raka (DIN: 08193270} as a Non-Executive
Independent Director of the Company, to hold such office for her second consecutive term of 5
(five) years and be paid remuneration by way of fee (for attending meetings of the Board or
Committees thereof or for any other purpose whatsoever), commission and such other
remuneration as may be payable, besides reimbursement of expenses for participation in the
meetings of the Board and / or Committees and / or general meetings, in terms of applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and as determined by the Board,
from time to time.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF
MANRAJ HOUSING FINANCE LTD

Place: Jalgaon
Date: 08/09/2023

Registered Office: Sd/-
3, Pushpa Apartment, ISHWARLAL JAIN

General Vaidya Chowk, CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR
Jalgaon — 425 002 DIN: DD386348

NOTES:

1L

2.

A member entitled to attend and vote at the AGM is entitled to appoint & proxy to attend and vote on
his / her behalfl and the proxy need not be a member of the Company.

Corporate Members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the Meeting pursuant
to Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013 are requested to send to the Company, a certified copy of
the relevant Board Resolution together with their respective specimen signatures authorizing their
representative(s) to attend and vote on their behalfl at the Meeting.

The Register of Members and Share Transfer Register of the Company will remain closed from 22™
September 2023 to 30™ September 2023 (both days inclusive).

The brief profile of the Directors proposed to be re-appointed is given in the section "Report on
Corporate Governance” of the Annual Report.

All documents referred to in the Notice or in the accompanying Explanatory Statement are available
for inspection by the members at the Registered Office of the Company on all working days, except
Saturdays, Sundays and public holidays, between 10.00 a.m. to 1.00 p.m. prior to the date of the
Annual General Meeting and also available for inspection at the web site of the company.

The shares of the Company are at present listed with Bombay Stock Exchange Limited. The listing fee
for the year 2022-23 is paid. Pursuant to Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the
Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014, members are entitled to make a nomination
in respect of shares held by them in physical form. Shareholders desirous of making a nomination are
requested to semd their requests in Form Mo. SH-13 in duplicate {(which will be made available on
request) to the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent of the Company.

Members are reqguested to inform change in address or bank mandate to their respective depository
participants with whom they are maintaining their Demat accounts and with the Registrar and Transfer
Agent i.e. M/s. Bigshare Services Private Limited or the Compliance Officer of the Company for the
shares held in physical form by a written request duly signed by the member for receiving all
communication in future.

Members desiring any information relating to the accounts are requested to write to the Company at
least 10 days before the meeting so as to enable the management to keep the information available at
the meeting.
In compliance with Section 108 of the Act, read with the corresponding rules, and Regulation 44 of the
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2015 (“the Listing Regulations™),
the Company has provided a facility to its members to exercise their votes electronically through the
electronic voting ("e-wvoting”) facility provided by the Central Depository Services (India) Limited
(CDSL). Members who have cast their votes by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may participate in the
AGM but shall not be entitled to cast their votes again. The manner of voling remotely by members
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holding shares in dematerialized mode, physical mode and for members who have not registered their
email addresses is provided in the instructions for e-voting section which forms part of this Notice. The
Board has appointed Pavan Rathi & Associates, Practicing Company Secretary as the Scrutinizer to
scrutinize the e-voting in a fair and transparent manner,

10. The e-voting period commences on Monday, 25" September, 2023 (9:00 a.m. IST) and ends on
Wednesday, 27" September, 2023 (5:00 p.m, IST). During this period, members holding shares either
in physical or dematerialized form, as on cut-off date, i.e. as on 23" September, 2023 may cast their
violes electronically. The e-voting module will be disabled by CDSL fior vating thereafter. A member will
not be allowed to vote again on any resolution on which vote has already been cast. The voting rights
of members shall be proportionate to their share of the paid-up equity share capital of the Company as
on the cut-off date, i.e. as on 23" September, 2023.

11. The facility for voting during the AGM will also be made available. Members present in the AGM through
WYC and who have not cast their vote on the resolutions through remote e-voting and are otherwise not
barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vate through the e-voting system during the AGM.

12.Members may also note that the MNotice of the 33rd AGM and the Annual Report 2022-23 will also be
available on the websites of the Stock Exchange, |.e. B5E Limited.

13%. The Scrutinizer will submit his report to the Chairman of the Company ("the Chairman’) or to any other
person authorized by the Chairman after the completion of the scrutiny of the e-voting (votes casted
during the AGM and wvotes casted through remote e-voling), not later than 48 hours from the
conclusion of the AGM. The result declared along with the Scrutinizer’s report shall be communicated to
the stock exchanges, NSDL, and RTA.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF

MANRAJ HOUSING FINANCE LTD
Place: Jalgacn.
Date: 08/09/2023,
Registered Office: Sd/-
3, Pushpa Apartment, ISHWARLAL JAIN
General Vaidya Chowk, CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR
Jalgaon — 425 002 DIN: 00386348
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DIRECTORS REPORT

TO,
THE MEMBERS OF,
MANRAJ HOUSING FINANCE LIMITED

Your Directors have pleasure In presenting thes Annual Report an the business and operations of the Company and the
accounts for the Fnancial Year ended as on March 31, 2023,

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS AND PERFORMAMNCE OF THE COMPANY:

Particulars 2023-23 2021-22
(Rs, in Thousand) (Rs. in Theusand)
Turmover a0 0
Other Inooeme 714 BE5 |
Total Income 774 &85
Taotal Expenses 2121 2307 |
Profit/ Loss Before Taxation (1347} {ana |
Less: Tax Expense ol 27|
Profit/ Loss after Taxation (1347) {1739) |
Less: Transfer to General Reserve li] ol
Surplus/ Deficit carried to Balance Sheet (1347) (1739) |

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE COMPANY'S WORKING DURING THE YEAR/STATE OF COMPANY'S AFFAIR:

Dauring the period under review comparny has not camed out any business activity, after charging all expenses company has
imourmed  bosses of Rs. 1347 lakhs, Due to tremendows competitive market and adverse condition in real estate and
constrction business company has incurred losses from its business operations in the fnancial year, Your Directors are
optimistic that on the basis of inquires generated and seviousmess demonstrated by the governiment for the development of
housing and infrastructure mdustry would show an incremental growth in Companies Business in near future,

DIVIDEND:
Compary has incurmed lesses from is business operations during the Current Financial Year. In view of the Financial Position
of the company your directors recommend not o declare any dividend for the Cumrent Financial Year.

TRANSFER TO RESERVES:
The Company has incurmed losses and considering the current financial position of the company, board has recommended nok
to transfer any amount to the general reserse account

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:
There is no changes in the constitution of Board of Directors of the Company during the Financial Year,

There Is no change in the constitution Key Managerial Persannel during the Financial Year,

MEETINGS:
The Board of Directors met 6 (Six) times during the year under review. The detalls of board meetings and the attendance of
the Directors are provided in the Corporate Governance Report which forms part of this report.

BOARD EVALUATION:

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companles Act, 2013 and Clause 49 of the Listing Agresment, the Board has carried out an
annual performance evaluation of is own performance, the directors individually as well as the evaluation of the working of
Its Audit, Nomination & Remuneration and Compliance Committees, The manner in which the evaluation has been carried out
has been explained in the Corporate Govaernance Report.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:
The Information required pursuant to Section 197 (12) read with Rule, 5 (1) of The Companies (Appointment and

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 in respect of employess of the Company, Is provided in the Corporate
Govemnance Report.
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9. POLICY OMN DIRECTOR"S APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION:
The Board has, an the recommendation of the Nomination B Remuneration Committes framed a policy for sebection and
appointment of Directors, Senior Management and to fix ther remuneration. The Remuneration Policy & stated in the
Corporate Governance Report.

10. MAMAGERIAL REMUMERATION:
The Compary has not paid any Rermuneration o its Directors including Managing Director during the year, Further company
has paid Rs. 1,68,000/- to Company Secretary and Rs. 6,70, 796/~ to its CRO,

11. DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY/JOINT VENTURES ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:
The company do not have any SubsidianyJoint Ventures/Associate Companies Pursuant to sub-Section (3) of Section 129 of
the Act. Hence the board has nothing to report an the same.

12. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:
Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12{1) of the Companies {Management and Adminisiration)
Rules 2014, an Extract of Annual Returmn in FormMGT-2 as a part of this Annual Report as ANNEXURE 1.

13. AUDITORS:
Mis A D, Kulkami 8 Co., Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration Mo 115959W, Membership Moo (49739), have been
appointed as statutory auditors of the company for the F. Y 2022-2023 to fill the casual vacancy caused by the resignation of M/s.
N. 5. Doshi & Company(Firm Registration No.; 102738W, Membership No.: 010212) Chartered Accountants, Jalgaon,

The Board has proposed to appoint M/s. N Jakhetiya B Associates., Chartered Accountant (Firm Registration No.: 157088W,
Membership No.: 150076) as a stabutory auditor of the company for a period of five years on such remuneration and fees as
may be decided by the Board and the Awditors mutually from time o time

14. AUDITORS' REPORT:
The Auditors' Report and Motes to Accounts are self-explanatory and does not require any further clarification and
explanation, the auditors have rased concemed on payment of oan and has made disclaimer remark in the report.

Auditor Remark:
= The advance given by the company of Rs. 10.29 Cr. to a related party against the purchase of immovable property
at Mumisal to be held &s stock in trade, has become sticky and no revenue | furtherance of the contract with the
said party Is fikely to take place in the near futwre and for which no provision is made for possible loss on this
accoumnt,

Directors Reply:
« The party to whom the advance is given is fully secured as the said party has already purchased a property at
Mumbal and It s in process to negotiate with tenants (o reconstruct property.

15. SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT:
The Board of Directors of the Comipany in compliance with Section 204 of the Act and Rules made there under, had appointed
Mf5. Pawan Rathi & Associstes, Practicing Company Secreétary (M No. F10996, CP. 10900) as & Secretarial Auditors to
conduct Secretarial Audit of the Company. The report of the Secretarial Auditors i enclosed as Annexure IT o this report.
The report is self-explanatory and contained following comments:

Auditor Remark:
« Independent Directors was not register themselves in Independent Dirsctor Databank maintained with The Indian
Institute of Corporate Affairs (IICA),

Directars Reply:
= The board has informed all the Independent Direclors o register themseives with Independent Director Databank
maintained with The Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs {IICA} & inform the Board.

Auditor Remark:
# As per Regulation 3(5} and 3(6) of (Prohistion of Insider Trading) Reguiation 2015, company does not compded
with Structural Digital Database Compliance for March quarter,

Directors Reply:
#« The Management of the company is in negotiation for purchase of nequired software and program for implermentation
of Structural Digital Database in the office of the Company. It & expected to be implemented in coming month,
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Auditor Remark:
« As per Regulation 46 and 62 of SEBI (LODR) Regulation 2015 company does have functional website contaming
basic information about the company.

Directors Reply:
+« The management of the company has active website In the past, however the agency o whom the contract was

given has nat reported to the management reganding the same. The management of the company & looking Into the
matter and the same shall b done in coming month,

FORM MGT-8 BY PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARY:
The report of the Practicing Company Secretary is enclosed &s Form MGT-B to this report. The report is sef-explanatory and
do not call further comments,

COST AUDIT REPORT:
The provisions mentioned under Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 regarding Cost Audit is not applicable to the
Comgary.

INTERMNAL AUDIT & CONTROLS:

Your Board of Directors appoints M/s. R, 0. Jain & Associates, Chartered Accountants, as an Internal Auditor of the Cormpany
for the Financial Year 2023-24. During the year, the Company continued o implement their suggestions and
recommendations ko mprove the control environment. Their scope of work includes review of processes for safeguarding the
assets of the Company, review of operational efficiency, effectiveness of systemns and processes, and assessing the intemal
controd strengths in all areas. Intermal Auditors findings are dscussed with the process owners and suitable corrective actions
taken as per the directions of Audit Committes on an cngolng basés to iImprove efficiency In operations.

VIGIL MECHANISM:
In pursuant to the provisions of Section 1779 and {10) of the Companies Act, 2013, a Vigil Mechanism for directors and
employess to report genuine concerns has been established, The Vigil Mechanism Policy has been updated on the office
board of the company.

. RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:

A statement indicating development and implementation of a Risk Management Policy for the Company including
identification thersin of elements of risk, i any, this n the opinion of the Board may threaten the edastence of the compary.

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS
IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY™S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE:
There are no significant material orders passed by the Regulators/Courts which would impact the going concem status of the

Company and its future operations.

DETAILS IN RESPECT OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FIMANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

The Company has Internal Control System, commensurate with the size of s ocperations. The Internal Auditor monitors and
evalsates the efficiency and adequacy of intemal control systern in the Company, its compliance with operating systems,
acoounting procedures and policies of the Company. Based on the report, corective action, significant audit observations and
corrective actions thereon are presented (o the Auwdit Committee of the Board.

DEPOSITS:
The Compary has not accepted any Deposit covered under Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 and The Comparies
{Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2014 during the Current Financial Year,

. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186:

Details of Loans, Guarantess and Investments covered wnder the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are
given in the notes to the Fnancial Statements.

PARTICULARS OF COMTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES:

The particulars of every contract or amangements entered into by the Campany with related parties referred o in Sub-5ection
{1} of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 incheding certain arms length fransactions under third proviso thereto as
stabed in Notes attached o the Financial Statement.

CORPORATE GOVERNAMNCE AND MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS:

Separate report on Corporate Governance compliance and Managernent Discussion and Analysis as stipulated by SEBI Listing
Regulations forms part of this Annual Report along with the Certificate from a Practicing Chartered Accourtant regarding
compdiances of the conditions of Corporate Governance a5 stipulated,
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In compliance with Corporate Gowernance requirements as per the SEBI Listing Regulations, your Company has formudated
and impéemented a Code of Conduct for all Board members and senlor management personnel of the Company, wha have
affirmed the compliance thereto,

. SECRETARIAL STANDARDS:

The Directors state that Secretarial Standands, e, — 55-1 and 55-2, relating to 'Meetings of the Board of Directors’, ‘General
Mestings” and "Dividend’ have been duly followed by the Company.

OBLIGATION OF COMPANY UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION,
PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013:

In arder o prevent sexual harassment of wormen at work place a new act The Sexual Harassment of Women at Waorkplace
(Prevention, Prohibftion and Redressal ) Act, 2013 has been notified on 9" December, 2013, Under the said Act every
company & requined bo set up an Internal Complaints Committes to look into complaints relating to sexual harassment at

work place of any wormen employes,

Company has draft and adopted a policy for prevention of Smal Harassment of Women at workplace and has set up
Committee for implermentation of said policy. During the year Company has nob receied any complaint of Sexual harassment.

. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHAMGE EARNINGS AND QUTGO:

Information refating o Conservation of Energy, Technology absarption etc, pursuant to Section 1343 m) of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with Rule, 8 of The Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 i not provided as the same & not applicable to the
Company.,

Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo are NIL during the Current Financial Year,

. CORPORATE S0OCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (C5R):

As required under Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under are not applicable to the company.
Hence the Board has not constituted the committee and Policy for implementing the Corporate Social Responsibility {(CSR).

CORPORATE INSOLVENCY RESOLUTION PROCESS INITIATED UNDER THE INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY
CODE, 2016 (IBC):

During the period under review, there is no corporate insolvency resolution process initiated under the Insolvency and
Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (IBC).

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:
The Directors’ Responsibility Statement referred to in Clause (¢} of Sub-Section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013
shall state that;

a) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standands had been followed along with proper
explanation relating to material departures,;

b) The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent 5o as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at
the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the company for that period;

c) The diectors had taken proper and sufficent care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of this Act for safequarding the assets of the company and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other irmegularities;

d} The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concem basis; and

e} The directoss, in the case of a listed company, had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the
company and that such intemal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively.

F The directors had devised proper systems to emsure compliance with the previsions of all applicable laws and that
such systerms were adequate and operating efectively,

TRANSFER OF AMOUNTS TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND:
Your Company did not have any funds kying wunpaid or unclaimed for @ period of seven years, Therefore, there were no funds
wihich were required (o be transferred to Investor Education and Protection Fund (TEPF) in the Current Financial Year.

LISTING WITH STOCK EXCHANGES:
The Company confirms that it has paid the Annual Listing Fees for the year 2022-2023 to Bombay Stock Exchange where the
Company’s Shares are listed.
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35. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:
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FOR AMND ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
MANRA] HOUSING FINANCE LIMITED

ISHWARLAL JAIN PRAMODKUMAR MEHTA
CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR DIRECTOR

(DIN: 0O386348) {DIN: D03B6505)
ADDRESS: Cf0O RAIMAL LAKHICHAND, ADDRESS: PLOT NO. NTP 1, F.P. 329, NEAR
169, SARAF BAZAR, BALAJI PETH, GANPATI HOSPITAL, AAKASHWANI CHAUK,

JALGADN — 425001 JALGADN -425001

Date: 25/05/ 2023,
Place: Jalgaon.
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SR. NAME AND DESCRIPTION OF MAIN NIC CODE OF THE %o TO TOTAL
NO. PRODUCTS/ SERVICES FRODUCT/ SERVICE TURNOVER OF THE
COMPANY
1. | Construction and Related Activity 6810 0.00%
2. | Howsing Finance Activity 6402 100,004
III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPAMIES:
5R. | NAME & ADDRESS OF CIN/GLN HOLDING/ % OF | APPLICABLE
NOD. THE COMPANY SUBSIDIARY SHARES SECTION
ASSODCIATE HELD
L ]

ANNEXURE I - TO DIRECTORS' REPORT

PManraj Housing Finance L imited, Jalgaon.

FORM MGT 9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
AS ON FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31.03.2023

[Pursuantt fo section 92(3) of the Compamies A, 2013 and rule 1271} of the Cornpanies (Managenent and Adrminstration)
Rudes, 200147

REGISTRATION AMD OTHER DETAILS:

SR, PARTICULARS |
NO.

DETAILS

. | Corporate Identification Number

i LESO2IMH1990PLO0S5000

| Murmbai — 400 093,
| Ph. No. 022-62638200; Fax. No.: 022-62638299
| Emall; Info@bigshareonline.com

1
~ 2. | Registration Date 117 January 1990

3. | Name of the Company [ Manraj Housing Finance Limited
4. | Catory /Sub Cawegory of the Company._ | Company Umibed by Sheves. __________

5. | Address of the Register Office | Pushpa Apartments, General Vaiktya Chowk, Jalgaon-425002

| {(Maharashtra)

B. | Contact Details Tel No: 0257-2226681-82-83 Fax : 0257-2226482

7. | Email ID mhfal@rediffmail.com

H. | Whether Listed on SWock Exchange [ es

5. | Name, Address and Contact details of | Bigshare Senvices Private Limited

Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any | Office Mo. 56-2, 6 Floor, Pinnache Business Park,

| Mest to Ahura Centre, Mahakali Caves Road, Andher { East )

PRINCIPLE BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY:

Al the business activities confributing 105 or more af the total turnover of the company shall be stated: -

. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN :
{Bquity Shares Breakup as percentage of Tatal Equity)

i) CATEGORY-WISE SHARE HOLDING :

‘Category of | Mo. of Shares held at the Baginning of the | No. of Shares held at the End of the Year | “oof |
Shareholders Year Change
De-mak Physical | Total % af De-mat | Physical | Total %% of during
Total Total the Year
Shares Shares
A. Promoter |
{1} Individual
| Individual/HUF ] 3141300 F141300 | 6283 | 1] 3141300 3141300 6283 0.00 |
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Central Govt. 0 1 | 0 0] 0 0 0 0.00
State Govt.(s) [§] ] o] 0 0| 0 a 0 0.00
Bodies Corparate i o o] 0 [N 0 ] 0 0.00
Bank/FI 0 i] o) ] CH 0 0 0 0.00
Aty Other o 200 | 200 000 o 200 200 0 0.00
Sub Total 0| 3141500 | 3141500  62.83 0 3141500 | 3141500 | 62.83 0.00
(AN1) |
(2) Foreign .
NRI Individual 0 [] 0] 0 o 0 [} 0 0.00
Otther Individual 0 [V} 0l [ o] 0 i 0 0.00
Bodies Corporate i ] 'n“{ [ 0| D [i} ] 006
BankfFl 1 ] 0| 0 0| ] 0 0 0.00
Ay Oither [i] [i] iy ] o [i] o [i] 0.00
Sub Total [] [\] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00
Tokal 0| 3141500 3141500 62.83 0 3141500 | 3141500 | 62.83 0.00
Shareholding of | |
Promoter
(AND)+ (AN2)
B. Public
Shareholding | |
| (1) Institutions |
Mutual Fund L2 0] o 0 o] L 0 0 0.00 |
Banks/F] a 1] [ [i] iy 0 1] L] 0.00
Central Gowt, [i] [i] 0| [i] 0| 0 ] [i] 0.00
Srate Govt.(s) [i] o 0] 0 0] 0 0 0 0.00
Venture Capital [i] 0] [] 0] 0 ] 0 0.00
Fuind
Tnsurance [} (] o ] o] 0 a 0 .00
Comperics | |
Als 0 0 0| 0 0| 0 0 0 0.00
Foreign Venture [ ] 0 0 0 0 o 0 0.00
Capital Funds | |
Other {Specify) 1] [} 0| [ b 0 ] 0 0.00 |
Sub Total o o 0| 0 0| 1] o 1] 0.00
(BXM1) | |
{2) Nen
Institutions
a. Bodies
i) Indian 51690 FHO0 359290 |  7.19 | 351969 | 7600 355565 001
| 7.19
i) Overseas [ 0 ol [ 0] 0 o 0 0.00
b. Individuals | |
i) Indwidual 103320 337200 440520 | BB1 | 107537 | 332600 440137 B.5D (0.01)
Sharehalder |
Halding
nominal
share capital
up to Rs. 1
Lacs
i) Indwidual 1057440 0| 1057440 | 2015 | 1057440 | 0| 1057440 | 7115 0.00
Shareholder
Halding
nominal
share capital
in excess of
Rs. 1 Lacs | |
iiii) Other ] 200 00] 000 [} 200 200 0,00 0.00
| 11
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[Specity}
Employea
iv) Other 650 [¥ 650 0.01 650 | 0 650 0.0 0.00
(Specify
HUF
¥) Other 300 | o 300 0ot | 300 i 300 0.01 | 0.00
(Clearing
| Mernber) |
| wi) Mon Resident 100 0 100 0.00 100 0 100 0.00 0.00 |
| tndians (NRI) |
Sub Total 1513500 345000 | 1858500 | 37.17 151810 | 340400 | 1858500 | 37.17 0.00
(B)(2) o I
€. Shares hald 0 0 i] 0 0 [i 0 0 0.00
by custodian
for GDRs &
ADRs
D.Grand Total | 1513500 3487800 | 5000000 100 151350 3486500 | 5000000 100 0.00
(A+B+C) il 1 0 1
i) SHAREHOLDING OF PROMOTORS:
Sr. | Shareholder's Name | Shareholding at the beginning of | Shareholding at the end of the | % change
No the Year L. ) Year ) in share-
Ne.af | % of Sof | No.of | Ogoftotal | % of holding
Shares total shares Shares shares of | shares during the
shares of | pledged/ the pledged/ | year
the encumbe | Company  encumbe
Company | red to red to
total total
| shares . shares
1. | Ishwarial Shankarlal Jain 645400 | 12,908 = 45400 12.908 | - =
2. | Amwich Ishwarlal Jain 526600 | 10.532 - 526600 10532 | -
3. | Manmal R Lalwan| 462000 9.24 - 462000 9.29 | - -
4, | Mestika Manish Jain 432400 | £.648 - 432400 B.698 |
5, | Manish Ishwartal Jaln 427700 | 8.554 - 42700 B.554 | - -
6. | Pushpadevi Ishwarlal Jain 353300 | 7.066 - 353300 7.066 |
7. | Ruchi Amrish Jain 261500 | 523 - 261500 | 523 - -
8 [ManaiBoth | 7e00|  ossa| - 1 27600 0.552
g, | Upendrakumar S Bothea 3100 | 0.062 - 3100 | 0.062 - -
10, | Minal U Jain 100 o@3| - | iso0|  om3| - 3
11, | Taradevi N Mehta 100 | 0.002 Z 100 | nooz | - E
12. | Megnchand NMehta | 100 o] - ] 100] 0002
Total 3141300 62,82 - | 3141300 62.82 - -
i) CHANGE IN PROMOTER'S SHAREHOLDING (PLEASE SPECIFY IF THERE 15 NO CHAMNGE) :
Sr. Shareholding at the Beginning Shareholding at the end
MNo. of the Year of the Year
No. of Shares %o of total MNo. of %o of total
shares of the Shares shares of the
Company Company
1. | At the Baginning of the Year 3141300 62.32 3141300 6287
2 Date wise Increase/ Decrease in Promoters Mo Change Mo Change Ne Change HNo Change
share Holding during the year specifying the
reasons for Increase/ Decrease
3. | At the End of the Year 3141300 62.82 3141300 62.82
| 12



PManraj Housing Finance L imited, Jalgaon.

iv) SHAREHOLDING PATTERN OF TOP TEN SHAREHOLDERS{OTHER THAN DIRECTORS, PROMOTERS AND

HOLDERS OF GDRS AND ADRS):
Sr. Shareholding at the Beginning Shareholding at the end of the
No. of the Year Year
" Name of the Top 10 Shareholders | No. of Shares 9 of total No.of Shares | % of total
shares of the shares of the
Company Company
1, | Rajmal Lakhichand Jewellers Put Ltd 351500 7.0 | 351500 ; 7.03
2. | Pukira Prithviraj Jain 234800 4.70 | 234800 | 4.70
3. | Chandanmal Pukhraj Jain 234600 4,69 [ 234600 4.69
4. | Satish Indarchand Redasan| 230200 440 | 220300 f 4.40
5. | Sudhakar Damodar Mali B3200 1.26 63200 ; 1.25
&, Laxman Govinda Mali 57800 1.1& 57800 | 1.16
7. | Mahavir Vasant Jain 53700 107 i 53700 5 1.07
B. | Nitin Digambar Chacdhar 36300 0.53 | 46300 ; 0.03
9. | Manoj Pandit Patil 40000 0,80 | 40000 | 0.50
10, | Rajkumar R Birari 35300 0.71 | 35300 0.71
Total 1337400 26.75 | 1337400 | 26.75
v) SHAREHOLDING OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERTAL PERSONNEL:
Sr. Shareholding at the Beginning Shareholding at the end
Mo, of the Year of the Year
Shareholding of the Directorand | No. of Shares % of total No.of Shares | % of total
KMP shares of the shares of the
Company | Company
1. | Ishwarlal Shankariai Jain 645400 12.90 | 645400 | 12.30
2 Pramodkumar Naginchand Mehta 500 001 | 500 | 0.01
3. Vinod Suganchand Raka 0 ol o 0
4, | Neetika Manish Jain 432400 B.64 | 432400 | 8,648
5. | Phyush Ashok Bedmutha 1] 0| [ 0
6, Subhash Champaklal Bohara 0 0| 0| o
7. | Jagdessh Vinayak Choudharl (CFO) 200 ol 200 | ]
B. | Ayushi Ashok Kabra (C5) i] o| o i]
Takal 10,78,500 21.55 | 10,78,500 21.55
V. INDEBTEDNESS:

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment (Rs. in Thousands)

Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits Total l
excluding Loans Indebtedness
Deposits
| Indebtedness at the beginning of the |
| Financial Year |
| 1) Principal Amount 68, 703,00 1,27,668.00 0.00 1,96,372.00 |
| i) Interest due but not paid 0,00 0,00 0.00 0.00 |
| i) Interest accrued but not due 0,00 0,00 0.00 0.00 |
| Total (I + ii+ il 68,703.00 1,27,668.00 0.00 1,96,372.00 |
Change in Indebtedness during the
financial year
+ Addition 0.00 1,238.00 0,00 1,238.00
|+ Rediction 0.00 i Lt __040]
Net Change 0.00 1,238.00 0.00 1,238.00
Indebtedness at the end of the
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financial year
i) Principal Amount 68,703.00 1,28,906.00 0.00 1,97 610.00
i} Interest due but nat paid 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
i} interest accrued but not Due 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total (I + il + ili) 68,703.00 1,28,906.00 0.00 1,97,610.00
VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL :
A. Remimeration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:!
Sr. Particulars of Remuneration MName of MD/WTD/ Total
Mo. Manager Amount
| Ishwarlal Jain |
1 | Gross salary [i] 0
{a) | Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the o o
(b) | Value of perauisites u/s17(2) Income-tax Aci, 1961 0] 0]
()| Profits in heu of salary nder sec 17(3) Income Tax Act, 1961 o 0]
2. | Stack Opticn [} 0
% | Sweat Equity a 0|
4 | Commission 1] 0|
= a5 % of profit o 1]
| - Other (s), specify... '] 0
5. | Others, please specify [i} 0]
| Total (&) 1 0]
| Cefing as per the Act 0] 0]
| Total 0] 9]
B. Remuneration to other Director;
" Sr. | Particulars of Remuneration Name of Director Total
Mo, Amount
L Mon - Independent Director Neetika Jain Pramod Mehta | 0
+| Fes for attending board 0 o 0 0
Joommittes mestings {
= Commission 0| o o o
| Others, please specify 0 ] 0 0
Independent Director Subhash Bohara | Piyush Bedmutha | Vinod Raka 1]
+| Fee for attending board / 0| 0 0 0
committes meetings
»| Commission o o 0 0
+| Others, please specify o 0| 0 0
Total (1) o o o 0
L. Remuneration to key managerial personnel other than MDD/ Manager, WTD:
SF. Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
No. CED Company CFO Total
Secretary
L Gross salary | 0 1,658,000 0,060,000 | £,28,000
(a) Salary as per provisions contalned In section 0 L 0 i}
17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) | Vale of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax [i] [i] 0 i
Act, 1961 |
() | Profits in lleu of salary under section 17(3) 0] 0] 18 0

1 —— 14
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Income-tax Act, 1961
2. | Stock Dption 0 ol o 0
3, Sweat Equity ] D 0 a
4 Comimission 4] o i ] o
- as % of profit i ol o] i
Others specify... 0 ol 0| 0
5. Others, please specify Bonuws i] ] 10,796 10,796
Tatal 0 1,68,000 6,70,796 | B,38,7%6

VIL PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT / COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type Section of

the
Companies

S —— m
A. COMPANY

Brief Details of Penalty | Authority | Appeal
Descripti

{ Punishment/ [RD / made, if

Compounding fees | NCLT/ any (Give
imposed | COURT]  Details)

Penalty

Punishment
Compounding

B. DIRECTORS

Penalty
Punishment

Compounding

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty
Punishment

Compounding

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF

ISHWARLAL JAIN

CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR

(DIN: 00386348)

ADDRESS: C/0 RAJMAL LAKHICHAND,
169, SARAF BAZAR, BALAJI PETH,
JALGAON - 425001

Date: 25/05/2023.
Place: Jalgaon.

MANRA] HOUSING FIMANCE LIMITED

PRAMODKUMAR MEHTA
DIRECTOR
(DIN: 00386505)

ADDRESS: PLOT NO. NTP 1, F.P. 329, NEAR
GANPATI HOSPITAL, AAKASHWANI CHAUK,
JALGAON -425001
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ANNEXURE II TO THE DIRECTORS'
FORM NO. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH 2023
[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act. 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies [Appointmeant and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 20147

To,
The Members,
Manraj Housing Finance Limited

Pushpa Apartments, General Vaidya Chowk,
Jalgaon-425002

1 have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable, statutory provisions and the adherence o good
orporate  practices by MANRAJ HOUSING FINANCE LIMITED (Hereinafter called the company) (CIN:
L65922MH1920PLCOSS000). The Secretarial Audit was conducted in @ manner that provided me a reasonable basis for
evaluating the corporate statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Baced on my werification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and retumns filed and other records
maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized
representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, T hereby report that in my opinion, the company has, during the audit
period covering the financial year ended on 31" March 2023 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also
that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject
to the reporting made hereinafter:

1 have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returms filed and other records maintained by Company for the
finrancial year ended on 31% Manch 2023 according to the provisions of;

{1y The Companbes Act, 2013 {the Act) and the rules made there under;

Independent Directors appointed on the board of Company are not registered with Independent
Director Databank maintained by The Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs (ITCA).

(i The Securities Confracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('5CRA7 and the rules made there under;
{iily  The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under;

(iv} Foreign Exchanae Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the extent of Foreign
Direct Investment — Not applicable to the company during the audit period;

(v}  The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Seowrities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992
("SEBI Act’): -

(@) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;
(b} The Securities and Exchange Board of Tndia {Prohibition of Tnsider Trading) Regulations, 2015;

+ As per Regulation 3{5) and 3(6) of {Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulfation 2015, company
does not complied with Structural Digital Database Compliance for the quarter ended on 31
March 2023,

(C) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (1ssue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of Indla (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014 — Not applicable
to the company during the audit period;

(&} The Securties and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosire Reguirements) Regulations, 2015,
Dwring the perod companies has not complied with following regulations:

« As per Regulation 46 and 6.2 of SEBI {LODR) Regulation 2015 company does not have functional
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B

.

NEXURE Il TOQO THE DIRECTORS' REPORT

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1953
regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

{g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009 - Not applicable to
the company during the audit period;

{h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buy-back of Securities) Regulations, 2018 - Not applicable to the
company during the audit period;

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i

Secretarial Standards with respect to Meetings of Board of Directors {S5-1) and Meetings of General Meetings (55-2)
Esued by Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

Dwring the period under review, the company has generally complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulaticns, Guidelines and Standards as mentioned above,

I FURTHER REPORT THAT:

m

(i

Compiliance of applicable Mnancial laws Including Direct and Indirect Tax laws by the Company has not been reviewed
i this Awdit and the same has been subject to review by the Statutory Avditors and others designated professionals,

(i) Based on the information provided by the company, its officers and authorized representatives during the conduct
of the awdit, in my opinion adequate systems. and processes and control mechanism exist in e company o monitor
and ensure complance of provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards etc, mentioned above,

I FURTHER REPORT THAT

()

(i)

(il

The Board of Directors of the company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non - Executive
Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review
were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice s given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were
sent in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarfications on the agenda
tems before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting,

Majority decision is carred through while the dissenting members' views, If any are captured and recorded as part of
the minutes.

I FURTHER REPORT THAT there are adequate systems and processes in e company commensurate with e size and
operaticns of the company ko manitor and enswre compliance with applicable laws, rubes, regulations and guidelines.

I FURTHER REPORT THAT during the audit period the company has apart from abave, there were no instances of;

(i) Public/Right/Preferential isswe of SharesDebentures/Sweat Equity etc.

(i) Redemplion/Buy-Back of Securities.,

(iii} Major decisions taken by the Members in pursuance to Section 180 of the Companies Act, 2013,
{iv) Merger/Amalgarmation/Reconstruction, ete,

(v} Foreign Technical Collaborations.

For Pavan Rathi & Associates
Company Secretaries

CS Pavan Rathi

Proprietor

(M. NO. F10996, CP. 10900}
UDIN: FO10996E000636962

Date: 25/05/ 2023,
Place: Pune.
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To,

Manraj Housing Finance Limited
3, Pushpa Apartments,
GeneralVaidya Chowk,
Jalgaon-425002

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter,

1. Maintenance of secretarial record 5 the responsibility of the Management of the Company. My
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our awdit.

2. 1 have followed the awdit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance
about the correciness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis
to ensure that comect facts are refiected in secretarial records. I believe that the processes and
practices, I followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. I hawe not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of accounts of the
Company.

4. Wherever required, 1 have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws, rules
and regulations and happening of events etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is
the responsibility of management. My examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test
basis,

6. The Secretarial Audit report is nefther an assurance as to future viability of the Company nor of the
efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company,

For Pavan Rathi & Associates
Company Secretaries

CS Pavan Rathi

Proprietor

(M. NO, F10996, CP. 10900)
UDIN: FO10996E000636962

Date: 25/05/2023,
Place: Pune.
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PavanRathiel Associates
Company Secretaries

FORM NO. MGT-8

[Pursuant to section 92(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 11(2) ofCompanies {Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014

CERTIFICATE BY A COMPANY SECRETARY IN PRACTICE

I Pavan Thakurdas Rathi, a Company Secretary in practice having office at 212, Ganga Collidium
Bibwewadi, Pune-411037 has examined the registers, records and books and papers of MANRAJ
HOUSING FIMANCE LIMITED (CIN: L65922MH1990PLCO55000) (the Company) having its
register office at PUSHPA APARTMENTS, GENERAL VAIDYA CHOWEK, JALGAON-425002 as
required to be maintained under the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under
for the Financial Year ended on 31 March 2023. In my opinion and to the best of my information and
according to the examinations carried out by me and explanations furnished to me by the company, its
afficers and agents, I certify that:

A, The Annual Retum states the facts as at the close of the aforesaid financial year correctly and
adequately.

B. During the aforesaid financial year, the Company has complied with provisions of the Act & Rules
made there under in respect af:

1. The Company has complied with provisions of the Act & Rules made there under in respect of
its status under the Act;

2. The Company has complied with provisions of the Act & Rules made there under in respect of
maintenance of registers/records & making entries therein within the time prescribed
therefore,

3. The Company has complied with provisions of the Act & Rules made there under in respect of
filing of forms and retums, with the Registrar of Companies, Regional Director, Central
Government, the Tribunal, Court or other authorities within (in certain cases beyond) the
prescribed time;

4, The Company has complied with provisions of the Act & Rules made there under in respect of
calling/ convening/ holding meetings of Board of Directors or its committees, if any, and the
meetings of the members of the company on due dates as stated in the annual return in
respect of which meetings, proper notices were given and the proceedings including the
circular resolutions and resolutions passed by postal ballot, if any, have besn properly
recorded in the Minute Book/registers maintained for the purpose and the same hawve been
signed.

a. The Board of Directors met 6 (Six) times respectively on 25% May 2022, 27" July 2022,
03™ September 2022, 27% October 2022, 24™ January 2023 and 20% March 2023 in
respect of which meeting proper notices were given and procesdings were property
recorded and the circular resolution passed by the company through postal baliot if any
have been properfy recorded in the Minutes Book and register maintained for the

Office No. 212, Ganga Collidium 1, Bibwewadi, Market Yard, Pune — 411 037
Tele- 020-24240016, Cell - #9171 9422324242, Email — pavantrathi@gmail.com
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PManraj Housing Finance L imited, Jalgaon.

10.

11,

12,

purpose and the same have been signed.

The following are the details of the Meetings held by the Committees of the Company
during the financial Year

i Audit Committee :
Audit Committee met & (Six) times on 25Y May 2022, 27" July 2022, 03™
September 2022, 27" October 2022, 24" January 2023 and 20" March 2023,

il MNomination and Remuneration Committee :
Nomination and Remuneration Committee met 4 (Four) times on 25 May 2022,
03™ September 2022, 27" October 2022 and 20™ March 2023,

i, Shareholder Grievances Committee :
Mesting of Shareholder Grievances Committee was not conducted during the year.

Mo any extra ordinary general meeting was held during the financial year under review.

The Company has closed its Register of Members or Security Holder or Debenture Holder
during the financial year from 20" September 2022 to 27" September 2022,

The Company has not advanced any loans to its directors or given any guarantee or provided
any security in connection with any loan taken by director or any other persons or firms or
companies referred in Section 185 of the Act;

The Company has complied with applicable provisions of the Act and Rules made there under
in respect of contracts/arrangements with related parties as specified in Section 188 of the
Act;

There was no issue or allotment or transmission or buy back of securities/ redemption of
preference sharesor debentures/ alteration or reduction of share capital/ conversion of
shares/ securities and issue of security certificates except transfer of shares during the
financial year;

There were no transactions necessitating the Company keeping in abeyance the rights to
dividend, rights share and bonus share pending registration of transfer of shares In
compliance with the provisions of the Act;

There was no declaration/payment of dividend; transfer of unpaid/ unclaimed dividend/other
amounts as applicable o the Investor Bducation and Protection Fund in accordance with
Section 125 of the Act;

The Company has complied with provisions of the Act & Rules made there under in respect of
signing of audited financial statement as per the provisions of Section 134 of the Act and
report of directors [s as per Sub-Sections (3), (4) and (5) thereaf;

The Company has complied with provisions of the Act & Rules made there under in respect of
constitution/ appointmenty re-appointmentsy retirementy filling up casual vacancies/

Office No. 212, Ganga Collidium 1, Bibwewadi, Market Yard, Pune — 411 037
Tele- 020-24240016, Cell - +91 9422324242, Email — pavantrathi@gmail.com
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13

14,

15.

16.

17.

18.

disclosures of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and the remuneration paid to them;

There is no change in the constitution of Board of Directors of the Company during the
Financial Year.

There is no change in the constitution Key Managerial Personnel during the Financial Year.

The Company has complied with provisions of the Act & Rules made there under in respect of
appointmenty reappointment filling up casual vacancies of auditors as per the provisions of
Section 139 of the Act;

The Company was not required to obtain any approvals from the Central Government,
Tribunal, Regional Director, Registrar, Court or such other authorities under the various
provisions of the Act;

The Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Section 73 read with
Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014;

The Company has complied with provisions of the Act & Rules made there under in respect of
borrowings from its directors, members, public financial institutions, banks and cothers and
creation modification, satisfaction of charges in that respect, wherever applicable;

The Company has not made any loans and investments or given guarantees or provided
securities to other bodies corporate or persons falling under the provisions of section 186 of
the Act;

The Company has not altered the provisions of the Memorandum and/ or Articles of
Association;

For Pavan Rathi & Associates
Company Secretaries

CS Pavan Rathi

Proprietor

(M. No. F1L0996; CP 10900)
UDIN: FO10996E000807253

Date: 16/08/2023.
Place: Pune.

Office No. 212, Ganga Collidium 1, Bibwewadi, Market Yard, Pune — 411 037
Tele- 020-24240016, Cell - +91 9422324242, Email — pavantrathi@gmail.com
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Governance Philosophy of Manra] Housing Finance Limited ("The Company”) s based on trusbesship, lransparency,
accountabllity and equity. As a corporate citizen, our business fosters a culture of ethical behavior and dischosures aimed at
building trust of our stakeholders, The Company’s Code of Business Conduct and Ethics, internal code of conduct for
regulating, monikoring and reporting of trades by Insiders are the regulatory compliances duly updated by the Company
from Hme to time.

The Company guiding principle s that the strong refationship between culture and strategy will

Consistently produce improved financial performance, better employes engagement, ethical behavior and stakeholder
satisfaction. The company will continue fis efforts towards ralsing the standards in Corporate Govermance and will also
review jts systerns and procedures constantly in pace with the changing economic enviranment from time to time as it feels
that the Corporate Govemance should be need based and is not seen only as an Bsue of compliance dictated by statutory
reCuUirements,

The company has adopted a code of conduct for its employess including the Managing Director and the Executive Direchors,
In addition, the company has adopted a code of conduct for its non-executive directors which inchades code of conduct for
Independent Directors which suitably incorporates the duties of Independent Directors as laid down in the Companies Act,
2013.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS :

The Company has a very balancad and diverse Board of Directors, which primarily takes care of the business neads and
stakeholders' interest, The Company’s Board members are from diverse backgrounds with skills and experience in critical
areas ke manufacturing, global finance, taxation banking, entrepreneurship, and general management. Many of them hawe
worked extensively in senior management positions with a deep understanding of the giobal business enviromnment.

None of the Directors on the Board holds directorships in more than one public company. None of the Independent
Directors serves a5 an independent director on more than one ksted entities,

Independent Directors are non-executive directors as defined under Regulations 16(1)(b) of SEBI Listing Regulations read
with sections 149 (6) af the Act along with rules framed thereunder,

COMPOSITION :

As per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and provisions contained under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement board
needs 1o have an appropriate mix of executive, non executive and independent directors t© maintain independence and
separate s functions of governance and management,

The board of our company comprises a good mix of Executive and Non Executive Directors including Independent Directors,

Executive Non- Executive Independent Total
Director Director Director Strength
i 2 3 il

The details of each member of the Board, there designations and date of joining the Board are pravided herein below:

Sr. Name of director Designation Date of Date of

No. Appointment Resignation J
1.| Mr, Ishwarlal Shankarlal Jain Chairman & MD 11/01/1930 MA |
2.| Mr. Pramodkumar Naginchand Mehta Director 2508/ 2002 MNA
3| Mrs. Neetika Manish Jain Director 31/03/2015 NA
4, Mr, Vinod Suganchand Raka Director 09/07/2018 NA
5.0 Mr. Piyush Ashok Bedmutha Director 31/08/2020 MA
&.| Mr. Subhash Champaklal Bohra Director 11/01/2021 MA
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The Company has not enterad into ay material significant transactions with its promobers, directors or the management or
relatives etc., which may have potential conflict with the interests of the Company at large.

The details of each member of the Board along with the nomber of Directorship(s)/ Committes
Membership{s)/Chairmanship]s) are provided herein below:

Sr. Name OF Director Category MNo. Of Directorships @ No Of Committees @i
No
Member Chairman Member [ Chairman
1. Ishwarlal Jain NI-E HIL NIL NIL MIL
2, Pramodkumar Mehta MI-NE . NIL HIL NIL HIL
3 HNeetika Manish Jain MI-NE NIL NIL NIL MIL
5, Vinod Raka IND-NE | HIL NIL NIL MIL
6. Piyush Bedmutha IND-NE I HNIL NIL NIL NIL
= T e 1 o ! T i
Notes:

* NI-F Mo Indapendent Executive, NI-NE means Non-Independant Nom-Executive; TND-NE means Indeperndernt Non
Executive

@ The Diectovship held by direclors a5 mentioned above evoludes direcforsfiin i Manvaf Mowsing Finamce Limited &
excluding directorsiips of Private Limited Companies.

D Commitiees considered are Audit Commiitfee and Stakeholiers Relationsiip Commiltee exclaling e Manraf Howsing
Finance Limited

Mone of the Directors of Manraj Housing Finance Limited is a member in mare than 10 Committees and Chairman of maore
than 5 Committess across all companies in which he/she is a director.

BOARD MEETINGS :

The Board meets at regular Intervals to discuss and decide on comgpany/ business policy and strategy apart from other
Board business, The Board Meetings are pre-schedule and a tentative annual calendar of the Boand and committes
mestings i droulated to the Directors well in advance to facilitate them to plan their schedule and to ensure meaningful

participation in the meetings.

Dwring the finandal year ended March 31, 2023 Six Board Mestings were held on 257 May 2022, 27 July 2022, 03™
September 2022, 27" October 2022, 24" January 2023 and 207" March 2023. As per the prowisions of the Companies Act,
2013 the gap between two Board Meetings did not excesd One Hundred Twenty Days,

Following are the details of Director's attendance at the Board Meetings and Annual Gensral Meeting held during the
Financial Year 2022-23:

Name of Director No. of Board Meetings | Attendance at last AGM i.e.
L —— Attended on 27/08/2022

Mr. Ishwarlal Shankarlal Jain 06 Yes

Mr. Pramodkumar Naginchand Mehta 06 Yes

Mr. Vinod Suganchand Raka 06 Yes

Mrs. Neetika Manish Jain 06 Yes

7o Py Jehok: Bedmuthia s N

Mr. Subhash Champaklal Bohra 06 Yes

BOARD PROCEDURE :

The primary role of the Board of Directors |s that of trusteeship to protect and enhanced shareholders value through
strategic direction to the Company. The Board of Directors ('the Board') is responsible for and commiitted to sound principles
of Corporate Gowernance in the Company. The Board plays a crucal roke in oversesing how the management serves the
shaort- and long-term interests of shareholders and other stakehoiders of the Company.
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To enable the Board, discharge its responsibilities effectively a detailed Agenda folder is sent to each Director in advance aof
Board and Committee meetings. The Managing Dérector briefs the Board at every meeting on the overall company
performance and progress. A detailed functional report is also placed at every Board Meeting. The functions performed by
the Board inchude review of:

L]

& 2 & & & & b

DIRECTORS SEEKING APPOINTMENT/RE-APPOINTMENT :

1.

Strategy and business plans.
Annual operating and capital expendibere budgets.

Compliance with all statutory/regulatory requirements and review major legal issues.

Adoption of quarterlyMalf yearly/annual results,
Major accounting provisions and accounting policies.

Progress of various functions and businesses of the Commpary.

Appointment of directors on Board and Members of Management Commitiee,
Reviewing quarterly and annual business performance of the Comipary,

Mr. Pramodiumar Mehta (DIN: 00386505 director of the company retired by rotation in the forthooming Annual
General Meeting, they are eligible for re-appoint on the Board of the company. Board of Directors considered about

their reappointment.

Detailed profile of Dérectors who are reappointed as follows:

] Director Ht‘ﬁ] i Hﬂl-i.-il'l utl- -ﬂ m E lﬂ:l-ﬂ;lmpuuiu"

No Director in other companies

Committee Position held in Companies

Member of Commithes

Mo. of Shares Held [(As on 31st March 2023)

Sr. No. Name of Director “Pramodkumar Naginchand Mehta
1. | Director Identification Number _ DD386505

2. Date of Birth 06" June 1951

3. Date of Appointment 25" September 2019

4, MNature of Expertise in specific functional areas \ast Experience in Development of Real Estate
5. Qualification Matric

6.

7.

8.

500

2. Mr. Vinod Suganchand Raka (DIN: 08193270} As A Non-Executive Tndependent Director OF The Company For

The Second Consecutive Term OF 5 (Five) Years:

Cetailed profile of Directors who are reappointed as follows:

Sr. No. MName of Director Vinod Suganchand Raka

1. Director Identification Number 08192270

2, Date of Birth 16" March 1958

a, Date of Appointment 09" Judy 2018

4. Nature of Expertise in specific functional areas Vast experience in business marketing skl

5. Qualification Matric

b. Directorship Held in other Listed Companies No Director in other companies

7s Committes Position held in Companies Member of Committee

8. Mo. of Shares Held (As on 31st March 2023) 0
CODE OF CONDUCT :

The Board has formulated a code of conduct for the Board members and senior management of the Company. All Board
members and senior management have affirmed their compliance with the code of conduct. The code concern Whistle
Blower provisions, where the employees of the Company can voice thesr concems on viclation and potential violation of this
Code in a responsible and effective manner,

24



L] . . o P
.| manra‘l 9{ ousmg cFlnance ‘-'[,1m1ted, 9 algaon'

The chaimman of the company has given a declaration of due compliance with Code of Conduct by the Board Members and
Senior Management of the Company.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE BOARD LEADERSHIP :

The responsibilities and authority of the Chairman, CFD and MD, and the lead independent director are as follows:

The Chairman leads the Board. As Chairman, he is responsible for fostering and pramoting the integrity of the Board while
nurturing a culture where the Board works harmoniously for the long-term benefit of the Company and all its stakeholders,
The Chaimman Is primarily responsible for ensuring that the Board provides effective govemance to the Company. In doing
50, the Chairman presides over meetings of the Board and of the shareholders of the Company.

The Chairman takes a lead role In managing the Board and facilitates effective communication among directrs. He Is
responsible for overseeing matters pertaining to govemnance, mcluding the organization, composition and effectiveness of
the Board and its committees, and individual directors in fulfilling their responsibilities. The Chairman provides independant
leadership to the Board, kdentifies guidelines for the conduct and performance of directors, and oversess the management

of the Board's administrative activities, such as meetings, schedules, agendas, communication and documentabion, The
Chairman is also responsible for the overall strateqgy of the Compary,

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD -

The Board Committees play a crecial role in the governance structure of the Company and have been constituted to deal
with specific area/activities which concerned the Company and need a dosure review, Following are the details of the
committees of the comparny.,

AUDIT COMMITTEE :

The company has constituted an Audit Committes as set out in Clause 49 of Listing Agreements with the Stock Exchanges
read with Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013,

1. Objectives of the committee :
The primary objective of the commitbes is to assist the Board with oversight of;

= The acowacy, Integrity and transparency of the Companys financial statements with adequate and timely
disclosures

» Compliance with legal and regulatory requirements

= The Company’s Independent Auditoes’ qualificabions and independence

= The performance of the Company’s Independent Auditors and intermal auditors
»  Acquisitions and investments made by the Company

2. Process Adopted by the committee to fulfill its objectives :

= Ensuring an effective and independent intermal audit function, which works to provide assurance regarding the

adequacy and operation of intermal controls and processes intended to safeguard the Company's assets, effective
and efficient use of the Company's resources, and timely and acocurate recording of all ransactions.

« Condect Meeting with Independent Auditor from time to time to discuss key observations relating to the financial
statements for the relevant period.

=  Providing an independent channel of communication for the Complance Officer, internal auditor and the
Independent Audior,

+  Irwiting members of the management, and at its discretion, external experts in legal, financial and technical
matters, to provide advice and guidance,

= Reviewing its own charter, structure, processes, membership periodically, and recommending proposad changes to
tihe Board for approval,

The Audit Committes comprised of two Independent Directors and one Mon Independent Directors as on 31% March, 2023:
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5r. Name of Designation MNo. of No. of Committee No. of
No. Director Committee meetings eligible Meetings
meetings held to attend Attend
1. | Piyush Bedmutha Chairman 0& D& D&
{Indlependent)
2. | Vinod Raka Member 06 D6 06
{Independent)
T - T e—— e . = =
| Mehta {Non- Independent
Non-Executive )

The Committee held sbe mestings during the Year 2022-23, The Audit Committee Meetings were held on 25" May 2022,
27% July 2022, 03" September 2022, 27" October 2022, 24™ January 2023 and 20 March 2023. The Audit Committes
invites Hhe Managing Director and other Directors as a representative of the Company to attend Meetings. The
representatives of auditors also attend the meetings.

&) [X] E oM 3
The main cbiectives and responsibilities of the nomination and remuneration committes is bo:
»  Assist the Board in discharging its responsibiliies relating to compensation of the Company's directors, Key
Managerial Personnel (KMP) and senior management

» Evaluate and approve the adequacy of the compensation plans, policles, programs and succession plans for the
Company’s executive directors, KMP and senior management

=  Formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director and for
performance evaluation of directors on the Board

»  Oversee the Company's nomisation process for the KMP and senior management and identify, screen and review
Individuals qualified to serve as directors, KMP and senlor management consistent with the criterla approved by the
Board

=  Recommend the appaintment and removal of directors, for approval at the AGM

= Evaluate the performance of the Board and review the evaluation’s implementation and compliance
= Leadership development and succession planning

= Develop and mantain corporate govemnmance policies applicable to the Company

» Devise a policy on Board diversity

REMUNERATION POLICY ;

Payment of remuneration to the Executive Directors s govemed by the terms of appointment approved by the Board of
Directors and the members in the terms of schedule ¥V to the Companies Act, 2013, His/her remuneration structure
comprises of salary, perquisites, allowances and contribution to provident fund. The non-executive directors are not entitied
for any remuneration from the company other than sitting fees,

None of the Directors of the Board have been pakd any remuneration/sitting fees. during the year,

The nomination and remuneration committee comprised of two independent directors and amne Non Independent Direchors
as on 31* March, 2023:

No. meeatings held meetings eligible to | Meetings
attend Attend
1. | Vinod Raka ' Chairman 04 04 04
{Independent)
2 Sy e | S 55 i -t
. | (independent)
3. Pramodkumar Mehta Memier 04 04 04
{Non- Independent
Naon-Executive)
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SHAREHOLDERS® GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE :

The Sharehobders Grievance Committes was constituted for redressal of Investors’ Complaints. The composition and role of
cammittes & as under:

| 5r. | Name of Member Designation No. of Mo. of Committee Mo. of
| No. Committea meetings Eligible to | Meetings
meetings held atbend Attend
L Subhash Bohara Chainman D0 oo E1]
Meetika Jain Member 0 L14] 1]
Piyush Bedmutha Member 00 ao 0

The committee overseas all matters encompassing the Sharehobders/Investors related issues like approval for issue aof
duplicate certificates an owerseas and review all matters connected with transfer of securities of the Company. It also looks
inte Redressal of shareholder's! investor complaints, overall performance of the registrar and transfer agents and
recommends improvement in the quality of investor services. Tt also monitors implermentation and compliance with the
Companys Code of Conduct for Prohibition of Insider Trading in pursuance of SEBI (Prohibition of Inskder Trading)
Regulations, 1992, Given below is the table of grievances received and resolved:

Received/Referred | Total Complaints Received |  Total Complaints Pending Complaints As on
From during the year 2022-23 Resolved 01.04.2023

Investor il il s Nil

SEBI il Nil | il

Stock Exchanges i Nl I Nil T il

The Company has designated an email id "mbfjal@rediffmail.com” for the purpose of complaints by investors electronically.

There s no grievance from shareholders remaining unmesobved as every effort is made to immediately redress investors'
grievances without loss of ime.

SHARE TRANSFER COMMITTEE :

The Share Transfer Committes of the Board of Directows has been delegated the powers to attend to share
transfer/transmission approvals etc. The constitution of share transfer committee comprises of Mr. Ishwarlal 5. Jain (M.D.),
Mr. Piyush Bedmutha and Mrs. Neetika Manish Jain Directors of the Compary.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES ;

The company does not hawve any subsidiary company during the Financial Year 2022-23,

DISCLOSURES :

A. Disclosure of Materially significant related party transactions :
The company has not entered into any materially significant transactions with its promoters, directors or the
management or relatives etc, that may have potential conflict with the Interests of the Company at large.

A summary of related party transactions is given elsewhere in the Annual Report.

B. Disclosure of Accounting Treatment :

In preparation of financial staterments, the Company has followed the Accounting Standards issued by the Tnstitute of
Chartered Accountants of India.

C. Proceeds from Public Issues, Rights Issues, and Preferential Issues etc. :

Company has not raised money by way oF public ssue, rights issue or preferential issue during the financial year
20%2-23,

D. Details of Non-compliance and Instances of Penalties :
The Company has complied with the requirements of the reguiatory authorities on matters related o capital markets,
However below are the st of non-compliances and fine imposed by requiatory authorities,
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Applicable i of SEBI | Fine amount | Fines levied for | Fine calculated till

(LODR) Regulations, 2015 outstanding

Requlation 34 2360 March 2022 Fines as on November 07, 2022
Reguilation $4{3) 11800 December 2022 One time penalty

E. Details of Compliance with mandatory requirements and adoption of non-mandatory requirements :
Clause 49 of the Listing agreement requires the company shall obtain a certificate from either the auditors or
practicing company secretaries regarding compfiance of conditions of corporate governance as stipulated in this clause
and annex the certificate to the dinectors” report, which is sent annually to all the shareholders of the company, The
Company has obtained a certificate from its auditors to this effect and the same is given as an annexure to the
Directors’ report.

The Clause further states that the non-mandatory requirements may be implemented as per the discretion of the
Company. However, the disclosures of compliance with mandatory requirement and adoption (and compliance) non-
adoption of the non-mandatory requirements shall be made an need basis,

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
MANRA] HOUSING FINANCE LIMITED

ISHWARLAL JAIN FRAMODKUMAR MEHTA
CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
(DIN: DO3B6348) (DIN: DO3BE505)
ADDRESS: C/0 RAJMAL LAMHICHAND, ADDRESS: PLOT NO. NTP 1, F.P. 329, NEAR
169, SARAF BAZAR, BALATI PETH, GANPATI HOSPITAL, AAKASHWANI CHAUK,
JALGADN — 425001 JALGADN -425001

Date: 25/05/2023,
Place: Jalgaon.
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The Management Discussion and Analysis Report forms a part of Directors” Report. All the matters pertaining to the said
report are discussaed in the Directors’ Report.

IMPLEMENTING INSIDER TRADING CODE OF CONDUCT :

The Company follows sirict guidelines in respect of insider's stock trading and related disclosures, The code & based on the
same SEBI framework and = more stringent than the statutory Code being enforced by the SEBI. The Board of Directors
and the Audit Committes have mplemented the code observance in the Company. Ms. Ayushi Kabra, Comipany Secretary Is
designated Compliance Officer to oversee its implementation. Al the concemed people have been identified and required

dEsclosures ane obtaired.
GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION ;
1. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION :

NEWSPAPER: The Company publishes its quarterly results and Financial Statements in the following news papers:

Sr. No. MName of Newspaper Area of Circulation
1 [ Active Times i _Whoe of India
2 Daiky Mumbai Lakshdip Maharashtra

WEBSITE: www.manrajhousing.com

2. COMPLIANCE OFFICER :

| Name and Designation Address and Contact Details
Ms. Ayushl Kabra 3, Pushpa Apartments, General Vaidya Chowk, Jalgaon - 425002
Company Secretary & | E-Mail ID: mhfljal@rediffmail. com
Compliance Officer

3. GENERAL MEETING (ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING) :

Details of Last three years Annual General Meeting and place of meeting are as follows:

Annual General Meeting |
Year | Date eran
327 AGM 270 Sep, 2022 3 Pushpa Apartment, Gen. Vaidya Chawk, Jalgaon-425002
31° AGM 27" Sep, 2021 3 Pushpa Apartment, Gen. Vaidya Chowk, Jalgaon-425002
30" AGM | 28" Dec. 2020 3 Pushpa Apartment, Gen. Vaidya Chowk, Jalgaon-125002

Special Resolution IF any passed by Postal Ballot: MIL

4. SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION :

A | Date of AGM and Time and Venua Saturday , 30" September 2023, 10,30 a.m,

3, Pushpa Apartment, General Vaidya Chowk, Jalgaon-425002.

B | Financial Year 1* April, 2022 to 31* March, 2023

'C | Date of Book Closure | 22" September 2023 to 30" September 2023,

D | Dividend Payment Date N.A.

E | Stock Exchange Listing The company's equity shares are listed on Bombay Stock Exchange
Limited. The Annual listing fee of the stock exchange has been
paid.

F | Stock exchange code of the | BSE:530537

Company (Script code)

G | Mo of shares in Demat form NSDL 2,00,724
CDSL 13,17,376
Physical Mode 34.81,200

1 Tt 20.00,001)
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A. STOCK EXCHANGE DATA FOR THE YEAR 2022-2023 :

Company has fisted its Bquity Shares on Bombay Stock Exchange Limited. The shares of company are not regularly traded
and as such particulars of High/Low Price and Quantity traded are not avaitable,

B. REGISTRAR & SHARE TRANSFER AGENT DETAILS :

£r. Ne. Particulars Details
1. Name Bigshare Services Pvt. Lid.
2. | Address "Office No. S 6-2 ,6° Floor, Pinnacie Business Park, Next to Ahuja Center
Mahakall Caves Road, Andheri East, Mumbai — 400 (93,
3 Phone Mo 022-62638.200
4, “Fax No "022-62638299 1
5 E-mail Iinfo@bigshareoniine.com

C. DISTRIBUTION SCHEDULE AS ON 31 March 2023 ;

Shareholding of Nominal Value Rs. mi'i:mﬂ“" Amatnkin i | “;:H"""
LIFTO 5000 407 5,51,510 1.90
5001 To 10000 136 | 11,654,670 2.32
10001 To 20000 53| 7,723,370 1.55
20001 To 30000 18 | 4,51,610 0.90
30001 To 40000 ' ] 3,16,420 063
0001 To 50000 3 1,35,000 0.27
50001 To 100000 13| 8,93,980 1.78
100001 and Above 23] 4,53,07,490 90.61
TOTAL 662 5,00,00,000 100.00
K. SHAREHOLDING PATTERN AS ON 31* March 2033 ;
Category Percentage of
A 3 ter's holding No. of Shares held st holdi
1 Promoters
- Indian Fromeoters 31,41,300 62,83
- Foreign Promoters/Holding Compay = o=
2 Persons acting in Concert == =
3 Any Dther (Director Relative) 200 0.00
SUB TOTAL 31,41,500 62.83
B Non-Promoters Holding
3 | Institutional Investors | _NIL (NIL
a Barks, Fnancal Instiubion, Insurance  Companies NIL 1 NIL
[Central/State  Gowt  Institutions/  Mon-Govemment
Institutions) |
SUB TOTAL NIL | NIL
4 Others (Employees/Relatives) 200 0.00
a Private Corporate Bodies 3,59,560 : 7.19
b Indian Public 14,98,331 : 2597
c NR1s/OCEs FIIS 100 ] 0.00
d Clearing Member 300 0.0
SUB TOTAL 18,58,500 37.17
GRAND TOTAL 50,00,000 100.00
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M. ADDRESS FOR CORRESPONDENCE 3, Pushpa Apartment,
General Vaidya Chowk, Jalgaon (M.5)
PH MNo: - 0257-2226681,82
Fax Mo: - 0257- 2226482
E-Mail: mhfljal@rediffmail.com

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
MANRAI HOUSING FINANCE LIMITED

ISHWARLAL JAIN PRAMODKUMAR MEHTA
CHATRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
(DIN: 00386348) {DIN: D0385505)
ADDRESS: C/O RAJMAL LAKHICHAND, ADDRESS: PLOT NO. NTP 1, F.P. 320, NEAR
169, SARAF BAZAR, BALAJI PETH, GANPATI HOSPITAL, AAKASHWANI CHAUK,
JALGAON — 425001 JALGAON -425001

Date: 25/05/2023.
Place: Jalgaon.
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PavanRathicl Associates
Company Secretaries

(pursuant to Regulation 34{3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015)

Ta,

The Members,

Manraj Housing Finance Limited
Pushpa Apartments,

General Vaidya Chowl,
Jalgaon-425002

I have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, retumns, and disclosures received from the Directors
of Manraj Housing Finance Limited having CIN - L65922MH1990PLCO55000 and having registered
office at Pushpa Apartments, General Vaidya Chowk, Jalgaon - 425002 (hereinafter referred to as ‘the
Company’), produced before me by the Company for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in accordance
with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule ¥V Para-C Sub clause 10 (i) of the Securities Exchange Board of
India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018.

In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the verifications (including Directors
Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in} as considered necessary and explanations
furnished to me by the Company & its officers. I hereby certify that none of the Directors on the Board of
the Company as stated below for the Financial Year ending on 31% March, 2023 have been debarred or
disqualified from being appointed or conbinuing as Directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange
Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, or any such other Statutory Authority.

Sr. No.  MName of Director DIN Date of Appointment |
1, Ishwarlal Shankarlal Jain 00386348 11/01/1990

Z Pramodkumar MNaginchand Mehta 00386505 25/09/2002

3. Piyush Ashok Bedmutha 08521010 31/08/2020

4, MNestika Manish Jain 00394934 31/03/2015

5. | Subhash Champaklal Bohra " ‘09053793 11/01/2021

6. | Vinod Suganchand Raka 08193270 09/07/2018
Management’'s responsibility:

We wish to state that the management of the Company is responsible to ensure the eligibility of a person for
appaintment fcontinuation as a Director on the Board of the Company,

Office No. 212, Ganga Collidium 1,Bibwewad|, Market Yard, Pune — 411 037
Tele- 020-242400186, Cell - +91 9422324242, Email — pavantrathi@gmail.com
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PavanRathicl Associates
Company Secretaries

Auditor's responsibility :
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these based on cur verification.

This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor af the efficiency or
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For Pavan Rathi & Associates
Company Secretaries

CS Pavan Rathi

Proprietor

(M. No. F109596; CP 10900)
UDIN: FO10996E000637050

Date: 25/05/2023.
Place: Pune.

Office No. 212, Ganga Collidium 1,Bibwewad|i, Market Yard, Pune— 411 037
Tele- 020-24240016, Cell - +91 9422324242, Email - pavantrathi@gmail.com
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CERTIFICATE ON COMPLIANCE WITH THE CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
REQUIREMENTS UNDER SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) REGULATIONS, 2015

To,

The Members,

Manraj Housing Finance Limited
Pushpa Apartments,

General Vaidya Chowlk,
Jalgaon-425002

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Manraj Housing Financelimited (“the
Company”), for the year ended March 31, 2023 as stipulated in regulations 17 to 27, clauses (b) to (i) of regulation
46(2) and paragraphs C, D and E of Schedule V of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Cbligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as amended from time to time ("Listing Regulations™) pursuant to the
Listing Agreement of the Company with Stock Exchanges.

Management's responsibility :

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Gowvernance as stipulated under the listing regulations is the
responsibilityof the Company’s Management including the preparation and maintenance of all the relevant records
and documents,

This responsibility includes the design, implementation and maintenance of intarnal control and procedures o ensure
the compliance with the conditions of Corporake Governance stipulated in the Listing Regulations.

Auditor's responsibility :

« Our examination was Emited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for
ensuring the compliance of the condibons of the Corporate Governance, It is netther an audit nor an
expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

» Pursuant to the requirements of the Listing Regulations, it & our responsibility to provide 8 reasonable
assurance whetherthe Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in
Listing Regulations for theyear ended March 31, 2023,

= We conducted our examination of the above corporate governance compliance by the Company in
accordance withithe Guidance Mote on Reports or Certificates for Special Purposes.

= We have complied with the relevant applicable requirements of the Standard on Quality Control {S0C) 1,
Cuaality Controlfor Firms that Perform Audits and Reviews of Historical Financial Information, and Other
Assurance and Related ServicesEngagements.

Opinion :

In cur opinion and to the best of cur information and according to the explanations given to us, we certify that the
Companyhas complied with the conditions of Corporate Govemance as stipulated in the above-menticned Listing
Reguiations.

We state that such compliance s neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the efficiency or
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

Office No. 212, Ganga Collidium 1,Bibwewadi, Market Yard, Pune — 411 037
Tele- 020-242400186, Cell - +91 9422324242 Email — pavantrathi@gmail.com
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Restriction on use :

The certificate is addressed and provided to the Members of the Company solely for the purpose of enabling the
Company to comply with the reguirement of the Listing Regulations and should not be wsed by any other person or
for any other purpose. Accordingly, we do not accept or assume any liability or any duty of care for any other
purpose o to any other person to whom this certificate is shown or into whose hands it may come without our prior
consent in writing.

For Pavan Rathi & Associates
Company Secretaries

CS Pavan Rathi

Proprietor

(M. No. F10996; CP 10900)
UDIN: FO10996E000954081

Date: 06/09/2023,
Place: Pune,

Office No. 212, Ganga Collidium 1,Bibwewadi, Market Yard, Pune — 411 037
Tele- 020-24240018, Cell - +91 9422324242, Email — pavantrathi@gmail.com
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CFO CERTIFICATION TO THE BOARD

I Jagdeesh Vinayak Chaudhari, Chief Financial Officer (CFO) responsible for the finance
function certify that,

A. We have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year
ended 31* March 2023 and to the best of our knowledge and belief:

a. These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any
material factor contain statements that might be misleading;

b. These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s
affairs and are incompliance with existing accounting standards, applicable
laws and regulations;

B. To the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the
company during the year ended 31* March 2023 are fraudulent, illegal or violate the
company’s code of conduct;

C. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining intermal controls and that I
have evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the company and
I have disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design
or operation of the internal control, if any, of which I am aware of and the steps I
hawve taken or Propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.

D. Affirmations

a. There has not been any significant change in internal control over financial
reporting duringthe year under referance.

b. There has nat been any significant change in accounting policies during the
year requiring disclosure in the notes to the financial statements.

€. We are not aware of any instance during the year of significant fraud with
involverment therein of the management or any employee having a significant
rale in the company'sinternal cantrol system over financial reporting.

sd/-

MR. JAGDEESH VINAYAK CHAUDHARI
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
(PAN: AGQPC3655F)

Date: 25/05/2023.
Place: Jalgaon.
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Independent Auditor's Report
To the Members of Manraj Housing Finance Limited.

Report on the Financial Statements

Lifi inion

We have aodited tw accompanying fnancial statements of Manraj Housing Finance Limited ("the
Company’), which comprise the Balance Sheel as al 31 March 2023, the Statement of Profil and Loss
(including Other Comprehensive Income) the Statement of Changes in Equily and the Statement of Cash
Flows for the year then ended, and notes Lo the financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting  policies and other explanatory information { hereinafter referred W as the “flinancial
slaloments”™),

In our opinicn and Lo the best of our information and according Lo the explanations given W us, excepl for
the effects of the matters described in Basis for Qualified Opinion, the aforesaid financial statements give the
informalion required by the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Acl”) in the manner so required and give a true and
fair view in conformily with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read
with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended ("Ind AS") and other
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 3 March 2023
and ils loss, total comprehensive income, the changes in equity and its cash Aows for the year ended on that
date,

is fiy iffi it

We reler Lo following matbers:

a) In respect of preparation of Anancial statement of the Company on going concern basis for U
reason stated therein: During the year Lhe Company has incurred a Nel Loss of Rs.13.47 Lakhs
rosulling into accumulated losses of Rs.831.90 Lakhs. The Company's nel worlth is negative. This
casla significant uncertainly on the Company’s ability Lo conlinue as a going concern.

We conducted our audit of the finandal statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified
under Section 143010} of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the
Auditor's Responsibilities for the audit of tw Finandial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAL) together with Lthe ethical requiremoents that are relevanl o our audit of the
financial statements under the provisions of the Acl and the Rules made thereunder and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAl's Code of Ethics. We
beliove that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audil opinion on the financial statements,

key Audit Matters

Ky audil malters are those maltlers that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the fimnancial statements of the current periodd. These matters were addressed in the contest of our
audit of the financial statements as a whole and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do nol provide a
separale opinion on these matlers,

We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit mallers Lo be communicated in our
report.
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in trade, has become sticky and no revenue [/
furtherance of the contract with the said parly is
likely Lir take place in Uhe near fubure and for which
no provision & made for possible loss on this
aCcount.

Sr. Key Audil Matter(KAM) How our audit addressed the Key

N, Andilt Matter

1. MNon-moving inventory To address the risk of material error
The company ‘s unsold shops J Naks has very less | on inventories, our audil procedure
demand and therefore it is becoming difficull o | included amongst  other:  assessing
sell them. At the balance-sheet date, the value of | the  compliance  of  company’s
inventory amounted to 8871 Lakhs representing | accounting policy  over  inventory
97 A0% of the tolal current assels. Invenlories were | wilth applicable accounting, standard,
considered as a Key Audil Matter due to the size of | assessing  the inventory  valuabion
the balance and because inventory valuation | processes and practices,
involves management judpement.

2, Advance to related party: 10,29 Cr Our procedure  in assessing  the
The advance given by the company of Rs. 10.29 | carrying  value of the advance,
Crores 1o a related party against the purchase of | included, among  others,  the
immovable property at Mumbai Lo be held as stock | following: We  assessed the

company’s methodoelogy applied in
assessing the carrying value under
thie relevant standand, we enguired
from the management regarding the
project status as also the expected

PManraj Housing Finance L imited, Jalgaon.

recoverability of advance paid, if the
it Wiy

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the othor information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Company's Annual Report, but does not include the
financial statemoents and our audilor’s report thereon.

Ot opindon on the financial statements does nol cover the other information and we do nol express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon,

In conmnection with our audit of the fnancial statements, our responsibility is o read the other mformation
and, m doing =0, consider whether the other information s materially inoonsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears 1o be materially
musstabed.

IF, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We hiave nothing Lo roport in this regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(3) of the Companies
At 2003 (“the Act™) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these financial statements that give
a true and fair view of Lthe financial position, Anancial performance incduding other comprehensive income,
cash flows and changes in equily of the Company in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind
AS) prescribed under Section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
235, as amended, and other accounting principles generally acoepted in India.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adeguate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting, frauds
and other irrepularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimales that are reasonable and prodent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adegquate
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internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the finandal statements that give a true
and Fair view and are free from material misslatement, whether due Lo fraud or error,

In preparing these linancial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a goeing concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related Lo godng concern and wsing the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends o liguidate the company or Lo oease
operations or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors ane responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process,
Auditor's Responsibilities for the andit of Financial Statements

Cur objeclives are to oblain reasonable assurance aboutl whether the fnancial stalements as a whole ane free
Irom malerial misstatemenl, whether due Lo [raud or error, and Lo issue an audilor’s reporl LUhal includes our
opinion, Heasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an awdit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists, Misstalements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggrepate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

A part of an audil in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
seepbcism throughout the audit, We also:

- Identily and assess the risks of material misstatement of the fnancial statements, whother due Lo
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive o those risks, and oblain audil
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for oor opinion, The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulling from error,
as frawd may invelve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control,

Dibtain an understanding of inlemal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design aodit
provedures that are appropriate in the circomstances, Under section 14303 01) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adeguate internal fnancial
controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls,

Evaluate the appropriatensss of accounting policies used and the masonableness of accounting
eslimales and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going comcern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists relabed o events or
conditions that may cast significant doubl on the Company’s ability te continue as a going condermn,
If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are reguired Lo draw atbention in our anditor’s
rrport to the related disclosures in the lnancial stabements or, i such disclosures are inadequate, B
merdify our opinion, Cur conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company Lo cease to continue
a5 @ PeMng: COTWeTTL

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the fimancial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the Anancial statements represent Lhe anderlying transactions and events
in a manner Lhal achieves fair presentation.

Materialily is the magnitude of misstatements in Lhe financial statements Lhal, individually or in aggrepale,
makes it probable that the cconomic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial
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statements may be influenced, We consider quantitative materiality and gualitative factors in (i) planning,
the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work: and (i) to evaluate the effict of any
identifed misslalements in Lhe Anancial statements,

We commumicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the awdit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficdencies in internal
vontrol that we identify during our audit.

Wi also provide those charped with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements megarding independence, and to commumicate with them all relatonships and other
matlers that may reasomably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safepguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were
of most significance in the audit of the finandal statements of the current period and are therefore the key
audit matters, We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public
disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circuomstances, we determine thal a matter should
not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be
expected o oubweigh the public interest benefits of such communication,

R r n R ire m

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of section 143(11) of the Companies Act , we give in the Annexure A, a
statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the order to the extent applicable,

2, As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, based on our audil we report that:

(2] We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which o the best of our
knowledge and beliel were necessary for the purposes of our audil.

(k) in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have beon kept by the Company so far as il
appears from our examination of those books;

() The Balance Sheel the Statement of Profit and Loss incuding Other Comprehensive Income,
Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this Eeport are in
agreoment with the books of account;

{d) in owr opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting Standards
specificd under Section 133 of the Companies Ad 2013 read with Rule 7 of the
Companies{ Accounts)Rules, 2014,

() On thie basis of the wrillem epresentations received from the direcdtors of the Company as on 31
March 2023 laken on record by the Board of Directors, none of Lhe direclors is disqualified as on 31
March 2027 from being appointed as a director in erms of Section 164 (2) of the Adt;

(0 With respect Lo the adequacy of the internal fnancial controls over Arancial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer Lo our separale report in © Annexuarne
B”. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectivensss of Uhe
Company's intermal financial controls over Ananoal reporting,

(g} With respect to the other matters Lo be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, in oor opinion and Lo the best of our
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information and according Lo the explanations given Lo us, no remuneralion has been paid by the
Company to ils directors during the year,

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Aundil and Auditors) Rules, 2004, in our opinion and Lo the best of our information
and according to the explanations given Lo us:

i.  The Company has disclosed the impact of pending liigations on ks financial position in its Ind AS
financial statements; Refer Note No 2410 to Lthe Ind AS financial statements

i, the Company has entered into a long lerm contrac with a related party and has not entered into
any dervabive contract and in respect of the long lerm contract according, Lo Lhe management there
are no material foreseeable losses in the said contract and therefore the question of making any
provision for the same does nol arise,

iil. there are no amounts required Lo be transferred Lo the Investor Educalion and Protection Fund by
the com pany.

iv. The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge
and belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no
funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either [rom borrowed funds or share premium or
any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company Lo or in any other person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities (*Intermediaries™), with the understanding, whether recorded in wriling
or olherwise, thal Lthe Intermediary shall, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company ("Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, securily or the like on behall of the Ullimate Beneficiaries.
v) Based on Lhe audit procedures performed thal have been considered reasonable and appropriate in
the circumstances, nothing has come Lo my four notice that has caused me/us o believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (i) of Ruls T1{e) contain any material mis-statement,

vi} The company has nol declared or paid any dividend during the year.

For A .1, Kulkami & Co.
Chartered Accountants

CA Anil .. Kulkarni
Proprietor

Membership No: (9739

Firm Registralion No: 115959
UDIN: 23049739BGVFTU4196.

Place: Jalgaon.
Date: 25 May, 2023,
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Anmexure = A to the Independent Auditors” Report

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” section of our
report to the members of Manraj Housing Finance Limited of even date.)

(i)

(i)

(iii)

{iv)

In respect of the Company’s fixed assels

(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of Plant and Equipment which are fully depredaled in the books of accounts.

(b) As explained Lo us the Flant and Equipment have been physically verified by the management
on yearly basis and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. In our epinion this
periodicity of verification is reasonable having regard Lo the size of the company and the nature of
its assels.

(£} The Company does not have any immovable properties (other than properties where the
Company 15 the lessee and the lease agreements are duly execuoted in Tavour of the lesses),
Accordingly, clause 3(i)(c) of the Order is not applicable.

(d) According Lo the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has not revalued its Plant and Equipment (including
right of use assets) or intangible assets or both during the year,

() According Lo the information and explanalions given Lo us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, there are no proceedings initialed or pending against the Company
for holding any benami property under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Acl, 1988
and rules made thereunder.

a) The management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable intervals, The
procedures of physical verifcation of inventory followed by the management are reasonable and
adequate in relation to size of the company and the nature of its business,  The company has
maintained proper records of inventory and no material discrepancies were noticed on physical
verification,

b) According to the information and explanations given o us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has nol been sanctioned working capital limits in excess
of five crome rupees, in aggrepate, from banks or finandal institutions on the basis of the secarity of
current assels ab any point of time during the year, Accordingly, dause 3{ii)(b} of the Order is not
applicable to the Company,

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has nol made any investmenis in or provided guaraniee
or securily or granled any loan or advance in the nature of loan secured or unsecured Lo
companies, firms, Hmited Hability partnerships or any other parties during the year, Consequently
the provisions of classe (if) are not apphicable to the company.

In our opinien and according o the information and explanations given Lo s, as the Company has
nod given any loan, guarantes or security and has nol made any investment in concerns in which
Directors are interested, this clause is not applicable,
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{v) The Company has not accepted any deposits during the year and does not have any unclaimed
deposits as at 31% March, 2023 and therefore the provisions of dause 3(v) of the Order are not
applicable to the company,

{wi) The Central Government has nob prescnbed the maimtenance of cost records under section 148(1) of
the Act. for any of the business activities carnied out by the company.

(wii) According Lo the information and explanations given Lo us, in respect of statulory dues :
{a) The company has penerally been regular in depositing undisputed statutery dues including
Provident Fund, Imcome-tax, and all other material statutory dues applicable o L with the
appropriale authorities. There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of such statulory
dues and in arrears as at 31 March 2023 for a period of more than six months from the date they
became payable,

(b) There are no dues of Provident Fund, Income tax that have not been deposited on account of
any dispaube,

{witl) According o the information and explanations given b us and on the basis of our exsamination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not sorrendered or disclosed any  transactions,
prevdously unrecorded as income in the books of account, in the Lax assessments under the Income
Tax Act, 1961 as income during the year.

{ix}) {a) According Lo the records of the Company examined by us and the  information and explanalions
given to us, the Company has defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings taken from bank as
detailed below.

Mature of  borrouning, | Name of lender Amount Whether MNe. of days | Remarks, if
inciuding not patd on | privcipal | delay or | any

debt securities e date or fnterest | unpaid

Term loan from co- | The Jalpaon Peoples | Principal-Rs.2.24Cr 4

operative bank Cooperative Bank Lid, | Interest- Rs(0.46 Cr Muomnths

(h) According to the information and explanations given Lo us and on the basis of our examinalion
of the records of the Company, Lhe Company has nol been declared a willul defaulter by any bank
or financial institution or government or government authority.

(£} In owur opinion and according to the information and explanations given lo us by Lhe
management, no new term loans were raised during the year and therefore the question of ils
apphicabion does not anise,

(d) According to the information and explanations given boous and onan overall examination of the
halance sheet of the Company, we report that o funds raised on short-  erm basis  have
been used for long-term purposes by the Company.

(#) According to the information and explanations given Lo us and on an overall  examination of the
standalone fnancial statements of the Company, we report that the Company does not have any
subsidiary and hence the question of taking any funds from any entity or person on account of or Lo
meel the obligations of ils subsidiaries does not arse. The Company does not hold any investment
in any associate or joint venture (as defined in the Act) during the year ended 51 March 2023,
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()

(i)

(i)

{did)

{xiwv)

{xv)

(o)

(I} According Lo the information and explanations given to us and procedures  performed by us,
wee report Lhat as the Company does not have any subsidiaries the gquestion of raising loans duaring,
the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries (as defined under the Act) does nol arise.

(a) The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) and term loans during the year.

(b} According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our  examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has nol made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year,

(@) According to the information and explanations given Lo us and to the best of our nowledge and
belicf, no material frand by the Company or on the Company by ils officers or employees has been
noticed or reported during the course of our audit.

(b} According to the information and explanations given Lo us, no report under sub- seclion
(12} of Section 143 of the Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed  under
Rule 13 of Companies {Audit and Auditors) Bules, 2004 with the Central Government.

() We have been informed Lthal no whistle blower complainls were received by e Company
during, the year and therefore Lhe question of aking it inlo consideration while determining the
nature, liming and extent of our audil procedures does nol arise.

According Lo the information and explanations given Lo us, the Company is nola Nidhi  Company.
Accordingly, clause 3(xii) of the Order is nol applicable.

I our opinion and according o the information and explanations given b us, the lransaclions with
related parties are in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Adl, where applicable, and the
details of the related party transactions have been disclosed in the standalone financial stalemenls as
required by the applicable acoounting standands.

{a) Based on information and explanations provided o us and our audit provedures, in our opinion,
the Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its business,

(b} We have considered the internal andil reports of the Company issued Gl date for the period
under audil.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
entered inlo any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected to its direclors and
hence, provisions of Section 192 of the Adt are not applicable o the Company.

(@) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 43-1A of the Reserve Bank of India
At 194, Accordingly, clause Wxvi){a) of the Order is not applicable,

(b} The company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activily during
the year. Accordingly, dauses Mxvi)b of the Order are not applicable,

() The Company s nol a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by
the Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, clause Mxvidc) of the Order is not applicable.,

(d) According to the information and explanations provided to us during the course of audit, the
Group does not have any ClCs,
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{xwvin)

(2w}

(i)

(xx)

The COMpany has incwrred cash losses in the Enancial under review Lo the tane of Rs, 13,47 Lakhs,
Further it has incurmed R 17,39 Lakhs cash losses in earlier yedr,

There has been resignation of the stabutory auditor during the year on the ground of age related
hiealth problem, There were no issues, objections or concerns raised by the outpoing auditor,

Acvording Lo the mformation and explanations given o us and on the basis of the findancial ratios,
ageing and expected dates of malisation of Anancial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other
information accompanving the standalone Gnoncial statements, our knowledpe of the Board of
Directors and manapement plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the
assumptions, nothing has come o our attenbion, which  causes us o believe that any  material
uiderainty exists as on the date of the audit report that the Company 15 not capable of meeting its
labilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall dee within a period of ome year
from the halance sheel date, We, however, state that this is not an assurance as (o the futore viability
of the Company, We lurther state that our reporting 15 based on the facts up Lo the date of the audit
reporl and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all linbilities falling due within a
period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when
they fall due,

In our opinion and according Lo the information and explanations given o us since the company
does not satisfy any of the criteria mentioned in section 135 this clause is not applicable.

For A .D. Kulkami & Co.
Chartered Accountants

CA Anil D, Kulkami
Proprictor

Membership No: (49739

Firm Registration Mo: 115959%W
UDIN: 23049739BGVFTU4196.

Place: Jalgaon.
Date: 25 May, 2023,
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Annexure - B to the Independent Auditors” Repont

(Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” section of
our report to the members of Manraj Housing Finance Limited.)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls wnder Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Manraj Hoosing Finance Limited
(“the Company™) as of 31 March 2023 in conjunction with our aodit of the financial statements of the

Company for the yvear ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Intemal Financial Controls

The Company’s managementl is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering Lhe
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audil of Internal Financial Controls
Ower Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (1CA). These
responsibilities include the desipgn, implementation and maintenance of adeguate internal fnancial controls
that were operating effecively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of ils business, including
adberence o company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as rogquired under the Companies Act, 2013,

Aunditors” Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's intermal financial controls over financial
reporting of the company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Mote on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Finandial Beporting (U “Guidance Mole™) issued by Lhe
Institule of Chartered Accountants of India and the Slandards on Auditing, prescribed ander section 1430100
of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable o an awdit of internal financial controls, Those
Standards and the Cuidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audil to oblain reasonable assuranoe aboul whether adegquate internal fnancial conlrols over linancial
reporting was established and maintaimed and if such controls operated effectiviely in all material respocts.

Owr awdil involves performing procedures (o eblain audit evidence about the adegquacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness, Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting incladed obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls
over linancial reporting, assessing Lhe risk that a material weakness exists, and Lesting and evaluating Lhe
design and operating elfeclivencss of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on Uw aeditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of materal misstatement of Lhe
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe Uhal the audil evidence we have oblained is sulficienl and appropriate Lo provide a basis for our
audil opinion on the Company's inlernal Anancial conlrols system over financial reporting,

Meaning of Intermal F ial Contro ver Financial B i

A company's internal fnancial control over fnancial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonablae
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, A company's internal
financial control owver fnancal reporting includes those policies and procedores that (1) pertain bo the
maintenance of records thal, in reasonable detail, accorately and fairly reflect the transactions and
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dispositions of the assels of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance thal transactions are recorded as
necessary Lo permil preparation of financial stalements in accordance with generally accepled accounting
principles, and thal receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's
assets thal could have a material effect on the financial statements,

Inherent Limitations of Intermal Financial Controls Owver Financial Reporti

Because of the mberent Tmutabions of dnternal fnancial conbrols over hinancial reporting, mcludimg the
pn.-it.'i:h:ihl}' of collusion or improper mana gement override of controls, material misstatements due o orror
or fraud may occur and not be detected, Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls
over financial reporling lo future periods are subject Lo the risk thal the internal fnancial control over
financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or thal the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Basis for Qualified Chpinion

Wi refer Lo [ollowing malters:

a) In respect of preparation of fnancial statement of the Company on going concern basis (or Lhe
reason staled therein: During the year the Company has incurred a Net Loss of Bs1347 Lakhs
resulting into accumulated losses of Rs #3190 Lakhs, The Company's net worth is negative. This
casl a significant uncertainty on the Company's abilily Lo continue as a going concerm,

lifi i

In our opinion, except for the possible elfects of material weaknesses described in "Basis for Qualified
Opinion” paragraph, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financtal controls
system over fnancial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as al 31 March 2023, based on Lhe internal control over financial reporting criteria established by
the Com pany considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institule of Chartered Accountants of
India.

For A .10, Kulkami & Co.
Chartered Accountants

CA Anil .. Kulkarni
Proprietor

Membership No: (M9739

Firm Registration Mo: 115955W
LDNN: 23049739BGVFTU4196.

Place: Jalgaon.

Date: 25 May, 2023,

1 —— 47



L]
.| 9“[am‘aj 9{ ousing ‘Finance c‘[‘imited’ 9 algaon'

Manraj Housing Finance Limited.
Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2023,
Particulars Mol As at 31st March, | As at 31st March,
2023 2022
N Rs . In 00W) Rs. In (0w
ASSETS
1 NON-CURRENT ASSETS
A Property Plant and Equipment 1 - -
b Financial assets
i Investments 2 THS T6HS
it Loans 3 112,859 102,859
C Tax Asscts 4 32 30
d Other Non-Current assets 5 82,608 52,608
TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 156,264 186,261
2 CURRENT ASSETS
a Inventories 6 84871 RAT1
h Financial Assety
i Trade receivables 7 31 31
ii Cash and Cash cquivalents h 151 94
i Oiher Bank Balances
iv Loans 9 83 91
c Other Current Assets
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 9,136 9,087
TOTAL ASSETS 195,399 195,347
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 EQUITY
# Equity Share Capital 10 SiLHH) SA0,0MM)
b Oiher Equity 11 -54.955 53,608
TOTAL EQUITY -4,955 -3.608
2 NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
i Financial Liahilities
i Borrowings 12 197,610 196,372
b Orther Non-Corrent Liabilities 13 1.936 1.936
TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 190,545 198307
3 CURRENT LIABILITIES
A Trade pavablex 14 699 553
Iy Provisions 15 110 95
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES B 648
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 195,399 195,347
Summary of significant accounting policies 223& 24 -0 -0
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the lnancial statements.
This iz the Balance Sheet Referred to in our report of even date.
FORA. D KULKARNI & CO., For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants,
(AL D. Kulkarni-Proprictor) Pramod Mehta Ishwarlal S. Jain
M. No, 49739 {DMrector) {Mana ging Dircctor)
UDIN: 23049739BGVFTT7739. {Din - (N3BLSDS) (Din - (H386348)
Place : Jalgaon,
Drate @ 25th May, 2023,
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Manraj Houwsing Finunce Limited.

Stutement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March, 2023,

Particulars MNote | Forihe year emded 308t | For the year ended 31wt
No. March, 2023 March, 2022
Ies. T Wil Fts. Ty (MM}
A CONTINUING OPERATIONS
1 Revenue from operations 16 0} -
2 iher income 7 T4 685
3 Total cevenue (142) T4 685
4 Expenses
() Cost of goods sold 8 . )
{b) Employee benefils expense 1% 146 1,322
() Finanee costs 0 11 1]
(i) Orther expenses 21 1,04 1074
Total expenses 2,121 2,397
- Profit before iax -1,347 -1,712
[ Tax expense:
{a) Current tax - 27
{b) Deferred Tax
() Met current tay expense
7 Cviher comprehensive Ineome
Items that will not be reclassified to Profit and Loss
Tax adjustment on above
Trems that will be reclassified to Profit and Loss
Tax adjustment on above
b | Tuotal comprehensive income
Trans, To General Reserve - -
Met Profit -1,347 -1,739
Earnings per share @
Basic(Rs) .27 135
DrilutediRs) 427 .35
Sunwrmey of Significand Aocownting Policies and otber naotes 21,13
& 24
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial
stafcmenis,
In terms of our report attached.
FOR A, I KULKARMNI & OO, For and an behalf of the Board of Dircctors
Chartered Accountanis,
{A. D, Kulkarni-Propriclir) Pramad Mehin Ishwarlal 5. Jain
M. No. 49739 {Director) { Managing Direcior)
UDIN: 23049739BGVFTT/739. { D¥im - MO3SGS05 ) { Diin - 356348 )
Place : Jalgaon.
Date : 25th May, 2023,
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Muaniraj Housing Finanee Limited.
Cash Flow Statement for the vear ended 31 March, 2023,
Particulars Far the year ended Fuor the year ended
31 March, 2023 31 March, 2022
s, im O0NF | Hs. i 000 | R, im 000 R, i (00
A Cash Mew Trom operating activithes
MNet Profit / { Loss) before extraordinary items and tax -1.347 =1,73%
d ﬂuvﬂmﬂ. Em";
provisien for taxation - 27
Diiviclen ncome -7 -7
Transfer to General Reserves - -7 - 20
Operating profit [ (loss) before working capital changes =1, 354 =1,719
[ % dpn wieerrddy [ anl;
Adpusiments for (increase) / decreaxe in operating axseis:
Tnventirbes -
Trade receivibles - -
Short-term lans and slvances i) o] - -
-1 346 -1,71%
Adjustrments for increase / (decrease) in operaring Talilifies:
e r non curvent asseis -
Sundry Creditors 146 152
ther curvent linhilities 16 16l -T89 607
Cash generated from operations -1, 185 =232
Mot cash Mlow from [ jused in) operating activities (A) -1, 185 -2 320
B. Cash flow from investing activities
Long term loans & advances
Tax Asseis -3 A
Drividend received 7 4 T =2
Nt cash Mlow from [ (used in) inyesting activities (B) 4 -2
. Cash Mow from financing activitics
Boarmwings from banks / Directors 1,238 2,244
Net increase /[ (decrease) in short term borrowings - 1,238 - 2244
Nt cash low From |/ jused in) fnancing setivities (C) 1,238 2,244
et imervase | (decrease) in Cosl pna cash egpaivobemts (B0 57 N4
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 94 1TR
Cush and cash equivalenis af the end of the year 151 b ]
Breakop of Cash and Cash cquivalents
= Cash - .
- Bank balunces 151 L]
Ser accrnipanying notes forming part of the finsacal statemsnts
Im ferms of our veport attached.
FOR A. D. KULKARNI & C0., For and on hehalf of the Board of Direciors
Chartered Accounianis,
(A D, Kulkarmi-Proprictor) Pramod Mehta Ishwarksl 5. Jain
n,-L M, 49739 [Dil‘l.‘i‘ll] rh Mansging [Nrociory
UDMN : 23049739BGVFTTT739. (D - DOIRGSOS) (Din - O3R634R)
Flace : Jalgaon,
Date @ 25th May, 2023,
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Motes forming part of the financial statements
3) Long-term loans and advances

Particulars

A al 31st March,
2023

Asx al st March,
2022

Rs im (i)

Rs im Odil

(m) Capital Advances
Unsecured considered good

- To Related Party 102,859 102,859
\ (Project suspended for more than three vears. )
Loess : Doubiful - -
Total 112 8549 102, 85%
4) Tax asscis
As ot 3151 March, Ax al 31si March,
Particulars 23 2022
Rx in D00 Rs im 000
Income Tax Refundable 32 3
Total 32 I
5 Other Non-Current Assets
As ai 31 st March, As at 3st March,
Particulars 2023 2022
Hs in (W) Rs im 01
(m) Scecurity deposits
Unsecured, considered good 177 177
Less: Provision for doubtful deposits - -
Total 177 177
ih) Tenancy rights of property at Mumbai held for resale. 82,431 N2.431
Total 52,608 82608

6) Inventories
(At lower of cost and net realisable value)

As at 318t March,

Asx at 3st March,

Particulars 2023 2022
Bx in 00D Rs in 00
Stock-in-trade (acquired for trading)
- Unsold Shops and Flats at Sillod HATI RETI
{ As verified, valued and certified by Director )
Tutal HET1 HA71

Ty Trade receivables

Particulars

As at 315t March,
2023

As at 31st March,
222

Es in 000

Rs in 000

Unsecured, considered good
- Undisputed ~considered goad

Outstunding for a period cueeeding one year but not 31
more than fwo yvears.
Outstanding for a period cxceeding two vear hot not 31
more than three vears.
Total 31 31
8) Cash and cash equivalenis
As at 31 st March, As at 31st March,
Particulars 2023 2022
Hx im (b Rs im ()
{a) Cash on hand il 1]
(v} Balances with banks - -
{i} Im current accounis 151 94
Tokal 151 a4
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Notes forming part of the Mnancial statements
¥y Shart-term loans amd advances

Asat 3lst As at 3st
Particulars Nlarch, 2023 | Narch, 2022
Fs dnn (WD R in 00
{a) Loans aml advances
-t other group concerns of the Company
U nsecured, considered geod 83 a1
Less: Provision for doubtful leans and advances - -
Total B3 21
(b} Prepaid expenses - Unsecured, considered good - -
Total B3 1
101} Share capital
As at 31 March, 2023 As at 31 Murch, 2022
Particulsrs MNumber of | Amount in | Number of | Amount in
shares Hs, shires Hs.
(0 ) Authorised
Equity shares of * 10 each with voting rights TASLMD | T4800, 000 TAMD OO | TAS00,0040
Preference shares of 100 each 100 10,004 10 10,004
() Tssued
Equity shares of * 10 each with voting rights R LTR L] A0,000 000 S.600, 004 S0,0000 i
(e} Subscribed amd Mully paid up
Eauuity shares of * 10 each with voting righis B Wb (Wb 50,001 5.h00, Gl 50,000
Todail £, (MM} Mk S0, 00 51000, 004 S0,004
{d} Sttement of chomzes in eguity Tor the vear ended 315t March, 2023,
) Opening Chongees in equity share Clasing
PaaTiiinh Balunce eapitnl during the yvear Balance
Equity shares with voting rights
Year ended 31 March, 2023,
- Mumiber of shares LRI - 5000, 0
- Amount in Hs, S0, [, DMy - S04, 000

Yoenr ended 31 March, 2022,

- Mumibser of shares

b LTI

000,000

- Amiant in Bs. Su1, 00, LD - S0,Ah00 i
Year ended 51 March, 2021.

- Mumbser of shares BRI 50040, 000
= Arninnt in Ra. S, 0100, b0 E0,0000, 000

{e) DMetails ol shiares held h_'r' each shareholder ]ll'rll]h'l.E miare Hian 5%s shaires:

As at 31 March, 2023

As at 31 March, 2022

= : 2 : Number of | % holding in] Sumber of | % holding in
e shares held | that class of | shares held | that class of
shares shares

Equity shares with voting rights
Ishwarlal & Join (kS A0 12.9 G500 12.9
Aanrish L Jain S266010 1.5 S2iu00 10.5
Manmal K. Lalwani 4G2 000 9.2 e LI 2.2
Nitika ML Jain A32 4000 Bt 432400 B.6)
Manish 1. Jain 427700 H.i 427700 B.0)
Rajmal Lakhichand Jwellers Pyi Lid. JE1500 7.0 351500 7.0
Pushpadevi 1, Jain JE0000 7.0 3500 7.0

(0 The Compuoy hss twoe classes of shares referned (o as equity shares hving o por volue of Bs 100 amd Preference shares of
R 1Mk, Each holder of equity shares is entithed to one vole per share,
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13._" Sha rrhllllling ol Promolors

Shares held by the promoters at the end of the year

Sr. Mo, Mo of Shares | % of total Uy change
Fromoters name shares during the
year
1 ISHWARLAL 8 JAIN 45 4040 12.91 il
2 AMEISH 1JAIN E26, 600 10.53 1]
3 AANMAL B LALWANI 462,004 934 0
4 NITIEA MANISH JAIN 432 400 .65 1]
5 MANISH L JAIN 427,704 858 1]
1] PUSHPADEYT 1.JAIN 350,004 7.0 1]
7 HUCHI AMBRISH JAIN 248,900 4,98 il
4 ALANALL BOTHRA 16,1040 032 1]
2 HUCHI AMBISH JALN 12,6040 025 i
1 MANALL U BOTHARA L0, 00 020 1]
11 PUSHPADEVY] JAILN 3300 007 1]
12 LUPENDRAKUMAR § BOTHRA 1, 60i) 003 il
13 UPENMDEAKUMAR § BOTHRA 1,504 .03 1]
14 MANALI UPENDHAKUMAR BOTHRA 1,500 .03 i
15 MINAL LFJALN 1,500 03 1]
16 TARADEVI N MEHTA 1040 .00 [1]
17 NAGINCHAND N MEHT A 10l (L] [1]
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Notes forming part of the linancial statemenis
11 Ohther Equity

As at 31st March,

As at 3lst Muarch,

Particulars 023 2022
Hs. in MM Hs. im (0
() General reserve
Opening balance 5158 H. 158
Add: Transferved from surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss - -
Closing balance H, 158 8,158
(I} Dvher reserves (Special reserve ws 3600 )(viii))
Opening balance 20,077 20077
Achd; Additions { transfers during the year - -
Closing balance 20,077 20,077
{c) Surplus / (Deficit) in Statement of Profit and Loss
Opening balance -H1.R43 -RiL103
Adhd: Profit / (Loss) for the year =-1.347 -1,739
Less : Changes in accounting policy or prior period errors. = =
Clusing Balanoe K3, 190 H1,843
Tavtal -54,955 -53,608
12) HurmwinE;
As at 38st March, As at 31st March,
Particulars 2023 2022
Fs.in (HH) Hs.im Dk}
{a) Loans
From bank - Secured. 68,703 68, T3
From related parties - | nsecured 128, 9k 127,668
Taotal 197610 196,372

Sorbess
(b} Details of security for the secored borrowin g

As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
Particulars Mature of security 23 2022
=, in (MM} s, in (4
Name of the Bank Jalgaon Peoples Co-operative Banl Lid,
Type of Loan WICTL
Loan Afe No WCTL -53
Amount Sanctioned [ Avalled 7.50 Croves
Sanction / Renewal Data 2R-Sep-19
Rate p.a. 12,000 %%

Installments 108
Interast Payment Typa Monthlv
Security
Registered Mortgage of 16 residential flats at CTS No, 1273107, 68,703 68,703
12737178, and 1273009 shiuated at Tal. : Sillod, Thist : Aurangahacd
Registered Mortgoge of 3 residential Mat= at CTS No, TO63H, having
todal area sdmeasuring 306,69 sqmirs, Situated ai Aman Appl. Kalka
Mata Manmdir Road, Nashik which are owned by AVUs Manvi Holding
Py, Lid, (o group company )
Registered Mortgage of Land and total construction st Survey
N BOT/2IASL2E, having toial ares sdmeasuring 47H60 sqvirs.slinated at
Ishwar Pushpa Appt. Nashik which are owned by Mis Manvi Holding P
L, { & group company )
Sgricultural Land located at Shet Gag No, 210002 af Sonari Tal @ Jamner,
D=tz Jalgaon which is owned by Divector Shei Pramaod Mehia,
Individual guarantee of all directors and guatantee of Manvi Holdings
Pyt Ltd. through its Directors.,
Total - from bank [ 6H, 703 68,703

s the loan sccount with bank has become NIPA sinee last two vears the company has not filed with the bank any

statement or quarierly return of current assets
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MNotes forming part of the linancial statements
13) Other Non-Current Liabilities

PManraj Housing Finance L imited, Jalgaon.

A at 31t March, 2023

Axoat st March, 2022

Particulary S in 000 i 000
Advances from customers 1,936 1,936
Tutal 1,936 1,936
14) Trade Pavables
. As at 31st March, 2023 As ad 31st March, 2022
Particulars - -
Rs. in () R, im (MW}
ues to other parties
- Dutstanding for less than one vear 356 217
- Dutstanding for one o two years 264 78
- Dutstanding for two to three years 12 22
- Dutstanding for more than three years, 57 35
Tisial HU0 553
15) Provisions
. As at 31st March, 2023 Asx at 31st March, 2022
Particulars . -
Rs. in (M) Rs. in (HH)
Ouistanding cxpenses 110 05
Provision for 1. Tax - -
Tustal 110 95
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Notes forming part of the financial statements

16)Revenue from aperations

For the yvear ended | For the year ended
MNote Particulars 31st March, 2023 J1st March, 2022
Rs. in 000 Rs. in (00
(i) Sale of products (Refer note below) - -
by | Sale of services - -
(ch | Other operating revenues 60 -
Total 0l -
For the vear ended | For the vear ended
Note Particulars 315t March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Hs. in 000 Rx. im 000
{a} | Saleof products comprises ;
Manulactured soods
Sale of Shops - -
Sale of Flats - -
Total - Sale of manufactured gooids - -
Traded gonds
Total - Sale of traded goods - -
{ b} Sale of services - -
Total - sale of services - -
(c) Other operating revenues
- Recovery in writeoff accounts
- In Principal 32 =
- In Interest 18 -
Total other operating revenue ] -
17) Other income
For the year ended | For the year ended
Mote Particulars J1st March, 2023 J1st March, 2022
Rs. in 000 Rs. in 000
(a) Dividend income:
from long-ferm inyestments
Others 7 7
ih) | Other non-operating income
Miscellaneous income 707 678
Total 714 (RS
18) Cost of goods sold
For the year ended | For the year ended
Note Particulars J1st March, 2023 J1st March, 2022
Rs. in (M) Rs. in (WM}
Opening stock 8871 8871
Add: Purchases - -
Total 8871 8,871
Less : Grouped under other non-current - i
Total BATI BATI
Less: Closing stock 3871 BAT1
Cost of goods sold - -
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MNotes forming part of the financial statements

19) Employee benefit expenses

For the vear ended

For the vear ended

Particulars J1st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Rs. in (00 Rs. in 000
Salaries and wages 1,004 1,277
Contributions to provident and other funds 26 28
Bonus and Ex-gratia 16 18
Total 1,046 1,322

20) Finance costs

Particulars

For the vear ended
J1st March, 2023

For the year ended
31st March, 2022

Rs. in (M0

Rs. in (MM}

(a) Imterest expense on:
(i) Borrowings
(i) Others

Interest on TDS 0 0
Interest on late payment ( Listing Fee) 11 -
Total 11 0
21) Other expenses
For the vear ended For the vear ended
Particulars 31st Murch, 2023 31st March, 2022
Rs. in 0040 Rs. in 004
Legal and professional
Payments to auditors (Refer Note below) 39 39
Advertisement charges ol 6l
Annual custodial Fees 21 21
Listing fees 354 354
Rent for Tenaney Rights for Mumbai 206 206
Share Transfer Charpes 125 125
Miscellaneous expenses 174 198
Site Expenses for sillod siie Hb T2
Tuotal 1,064 1,074
Details of Payment to Auditors :
For the vear ended For the vear ended
Particulars 31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Rs. in 000 Rs. in 000
(i) Payments to the auditors comprises (net of
service tax input credit, where applicable):
As auditors - statutory audit 35 35
Out of pocket expenses 4 4
Total 39 39
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MANBA] HOUSING FINANCE LIMITED,

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 23,

22) CORPORATE INFORMATION :

23)

232

Manraj Housing Finance Limited is a listed Company incorporated in India under the provisions of
the Companies Act, 1956. Earlier it was engaged in the business of providing finance for housing,
This activity of late has been discontinued and since last few years the company has started
construction activity and is otherwise dealing in real estate business,

BASIS OF PREPARATION :

Compliance with Ind AS:

The fnancial statements comply in all material aspects with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read with rule 3 of the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016 and other relevant provisions
of the Act.

Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting
standard is inthally adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in

the accounting, policy hitherto in use.

Historical cost convention ;

The accounts have been prepared on historical cost basis of accounting. The Company adopts the
accrual concept in the preparation of accounts, unless otherwise stated.

Current versus non-current classification :

The Company presents its assets and liabilities in the Balance Sheet based on current / non-current
classification,

All the assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non- current as per the Company's
normal operating cyele and other criteria set out in Schedule 111 to the Companies Act, 2013, Based
on the nature of products and time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their
realization in cash or cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle as twelve
months for the purpose of current / non- current classification of assets and liabilities.

Use of estimates and judgments ;

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires the management to
make estimates, judgments and assumptions thatl affect the reported balances of assets and
liabilities (including contingent labilities) as at the date of the financial statements and the reported
income and expenses for the years presented. Application of accounting policies that require
critical accounting estimates involving complex and subjective judgments and the use of
assumptions in these financial statements have been disclosed below. Accounting estimates could
change from perod to period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Appropriate
changes in estimates are made as management becomes aware of changes in circumstances
surrounding the estimates. Changes in estimates are reflected in the financial statements in the
period in which changes are made and, if material, their effects are disclosed in the notes to the
financial statements,
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235 Revenue Recognilion :

As for the real estate business the revenue from sale of properties constructed is recognized on
transfer of significant risk and rewards to the buver. Accordingly cost of construction
Jdevelopment is charged to the profit and loss account in proportion to the revenue recognized
during the period and balance costs are carried as inventories, Amounts receivable/ payable are
reflected as Debtors/ Advances from Customers, respectively, after considering income récognized
in the aforesaid manner.

Dividend Income is recognized when the right to receive dividend is established.
236 I ‘qui 3

I. All the fixed assets have been stated at cost inclusive of incidental expenses less
accumulated depreciation less impairment if any.

2. Depreciation on Fixed Assets was provided on Straight Line Method at the rates and in the
manner specified in Schedule 11 to the Companies Act, 2013 6l 31.03.2014. Since then as all the
assets are fully depreciated, no depreciation has been provided in the books.

23.7 Impairment of Assets :

Carrying amount of Tangible and Intangible Assets are tested for impairment whenever events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrving amount may not be recoverable, An
impairment loss is recognized for the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its
recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs of
disposal and value in use,

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value
using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money
and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market
transactions are taken into account. If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate
valuation model is used,

238 Investments :

Investments are classified as long term investments, The company measures them at cost
Frovision for diminution, if any, in the value of investments is made to recognize a decline, other
than, that of a lemporary nature. Dividend Income from such investments is recognized in
statement of profit or loss as other income when the company’s right to receive payment is
established,

239 Loans and advances :

The carrying amounts of assels are reviewed atl each balance sheel date to determine the
impairment in values, if any, An impairment loss is recognized wherever the carrying amount of
an assel exceeds its recoverable amount. In the opinion of the board, the current assets, loans and
advances, have a value on realization in the ordinary course of business at least equal to the
amount at which they are stated in the Balance sheel.

2310 Inventories :

Inventories are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value after providing for cost of
obsolescence and other anticipated losses, whenever considered necessary.,

2311 Trade Receivables :

Trade receivables are initially recognized at fair value and subsequently measured at amortized
cost using the effective interest method, less provision for impairment.
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2312

2313

2314

Cash flow statement :

Cash Aows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted for the
effects of transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash
receipts or payments and ikem of income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash
flows. Cash flow from operating, investing and financing activities are segregated.

Share Capital ;

Ordinary shares are classified as equity.

Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new ordinary shares are shown in equity as a
deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds.

Impairment of financial assels :

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Group applies Expected Credit Loss (ECL) model for
measurement and recognition of impairment loss on the following financial assets and credit risk
EXPOSUTE;

a) Financial assets that are measured at amortized cost e.g., loans, deposits, and bank balance.

b) Trade receivables.

The Group follows “simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on trade
receivables which do not contain a significant financing component. The application of simplified
approach does not require the Group to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognizes
impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from its initial
recognition,

For all other financial assets, ECL is measured at an amount equal to the twelve month ECL unless
there has been a significant increase in credit risk from the initial recognition in which case those
are measured at lifetime ECL.

23.15 Financial liabilities :

(i)

Borrowings :

Borrowings are initially recognized at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are
subsequently measured at amortized cost. Any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction
cost) and the redemption amount is recognized in statement of profit or loss over the period of the
borrowings using the effective interest method.

Borrowings are removed from the Balance Sheet when the obligation specified in the contract is
discharged, cancelled or expired. The difference between the carrving amount of a financial
liability that has been extinguished and the consideration paid is recognized in statement of profit
ar loss as other gains / losses,

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the company has an unconditional right to
defer settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after the reporting period. Where there is a
breach of a material provision of a long term loan arrangement on or before the end of reporting
period with the effect that the liability becomes payable on demand on the reporting date, the
entity does not classify the liability as current, if the lender agreed, after the reporting period and
before the approval of the financial statements for issue, not to demand payment as a consequence
of this breach.
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(ii)

Trade payables :

These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services that have been acquired in the ordinary
course of business from suppliers. Trade pavables are presented as current liabilities unless
payment is not dee within 12 months after reporting peried, They are recognized imitially at their
fair value and subsequently measured al amortized cost using the effective interest method.

2316 Borrowing cosl :

2317

2318

2319

Borrowing cost incurred for qualifying assets is capitalized up to the date the asset is ready for its
intended use, based on borrowings incurred specifically for financing the asset or the weighted
average rate of all other borrowings, if no specific borrowings have been incurred for the assel.

The company has incurred borrowing costs directly identifiable with acquisition of business assel.
The asset for which advance was paid to the vendor needed substantial period of time in order to
pass on a clear title in the asset. The vendor had carried substantial technical and administrative
work up to 31.03.2016. However, there has been very little active development during the year
under consideration due to the deadlock posed by tenants occupying the asset. The capitalization
has been suspended because of the interruption of the activities in line with Para 17 of AS-16 on
Borrowing Costs, issued by ICAL Further the interest already capitalized up to 31.03.2016 is also
adjusted in profit and Loss Appropriation account for the vear 31.03.2017 to set the matter right in
accordance with Ind AS,

Provision, contingent liabilities and conlingenl assels :

A provision is recognized when the Group has a present obligation as a result of past event and it
is prabable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which
reliable estimale can be made. Il the effect of the lime value of money is material, provisions are
discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the
liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is
recognized as a finance cost. Contingent liabilities are disclosed in note no. 24, Contingent liabilities
are disclosed for:

{1} possible obhigations which will be confirmed only by future events not wholly within the
control of the Group or

{2} present obligations arising from past events where it is not probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount of the
abligation cannot be made, Contingent assets are not recognized in the consolidated financial
statements, Conlingent liabilities in respect of show cause notices are considered only when
converted into demands,

Gratuity :

Mo provision for gratuity payvable is made as there is no eligible employee entitled to gratuity,
There are no other dues payable to employees for which provision / payment has been made in
books of accounts including leave encashment dues etc,

Current Tax :

The Company uses estimates and judgements based on the relevant rulings in the areas of
allocation of revenue, costs, allowances and disallowances which is exercised while determining
the provision for income tax,

Deferred tax resulting from “timing difference” between book and taxable profit is accounted for
using the tax rates and laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted as on the balance
sheet date. The deferred tax asset is recognized and carried forward only to the extent there is a
reasonable certainty that the assets will be realized in future.
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24) OTHER NOTES:

24.1) Unclaimed Dividend and Transfer of

DHviden Inw r P ion Fund :
Unclaimed Dividend of Rs. NIL { P.Y. Rs. NIL/-)

24.2) Amount due to micro & small enterprises :

l'he Company has not received information from vendors regarding their status under the
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 and, hence, disclosures relating
to amounts unpaid as at the vear end together with interest paid/ pavable under this Act has
not been given.

24.3) Contingent Liabilily :
“apital and Other Contingenci
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not
provided for (net of advances) Rs. N1L /- (P.Y. Rs. NIL).

244) Segment Beporting :
The company's operations predominantly consist of construction activities. Hence there are no
reportable segments under Accounting Standard - 17,

245) Employee Benefits :

Mo provision for gratuity payable is made as there is no eligible employee entitled to gratuity.
There are no other dues payable to employees for which provision / payment has been made in
books of accounts including leave encashment dues et

24.6) Disclosure in respect of Related Parties pursuant to Accounting Standard 18 :

1) List of Related Parties
(As dentified by the Management)
i} Enterprises that directly or indirectly exercise control NIL

i) Key Managerial Personnel and Enterprises
iHaving common Key Management Personnel or their relatives)

Key Management Personnel

1 5Shn Ishwarlal 5. Jain Managing Director
2 Mrs. Mitika Manish Jain Diirector
3 Shri Pramod N, Mehta Director
4 Shri Vinod 5. Raka Dhrector
5 Shri Pivush Ashok Bedmutha Director
6 Shri Subhash Champalal Bohara Director

Eelatives of Key Managemenl Personnel

1 Shri Amrish Jain { son of Shn Ishwarlal Jain)
2 Mrs. Pushpadevi Jain { wife of Shri Ishwarlal Jain )
3 Shri Manish Jain { son of Shri lshwarlal [ain )
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2)

24.7)

24.8)

Enterprises having common Key Management Personnel (Associates) :

Relationship

Aryva Automobiles

Rajmal Lakhichand (lalgaon)

_ Rajmal Lakhichand & Sons
Aryva Impex

Manraj Travels

Manraj Construction

Manraj Green Gold

Rajmal Lakhichand Jewellers (Pune)

R.L. Commodities Pyt Lid.

Manraj Jewellers Povt, Lid.

R.L. Jewels Pvt, Ltd.

Ajanta Health Resort Pvt. Lid.

E.L. Gold Pvi Ltd.

Rajmal Lakhichand Jewellers Pvt. Ltd.
_Manraj Motors Pve Lid.
Manavi Holdings Pvt. Lid.
Chatrapati Real Estate and Projects Pvt.

Litd.

Precious Hallmarking Pvt. Lid.
E.L.Enterprises

Jalgaon Infra

Jamner Infra

Shri. Ishwarlal 5. Jain / Manish . Jain
and their relatives are partners / directors
{ shareholders in these firms /[ companies,

During the vear, the following transactions were carried out with the related parties in the
ordinary course of the business and at arms length price.

Natire of - Amount Amount
MName of Related Party Tennasction Current year | previous year
(Rs. In D00's) | (Rs.in O00's)
Chatrapati Real Estate and Projects Pvt. Ltd. | Rent 206 206

Drisclosure in respect of Lease rent in pursuant to Accounting Standard 19 :

The particulars of rental agreementis entered into by the company are as follows:-

Name of the | Term of Remaining | Within | Later than one Later
party agreement amount one year | year but not later | than five
(CY) than live years years.
Reliance Mine Years and 330004 238050 92244 NIL
eleven months
ATC Tower Fifteen years 2696574 150000 877969 1668605
Idea Nine Years 529000 317400 211600 NIL
Earnings Per Share :
Particulars 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Earning for the Year -1347,220 -17,39.345
Mumber of Shares: Basic/ Diluted 50,00,000 50,00,000
EP5S: Basic/ Diluted {0.27 ) {0.33)
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24.9) Sales and Stock Particulars of Finished Goods. :

Particulars Sale Value (Rs.) | Closing Inventory(Rs.) Opening Inventory{ Rs.)
Current Year NIL 88,70,768 88,70,768
Previous Year NIL 88,770,768 B8,70,768

24.10) Pending litigations :

The company is in litigation against one of its borrowers. The decision of the second joint Civil
Judge -Senior division Jalgaon has ruled in favour of the company. Accordingly a sum of Rs,
100,000 is recoverable alongwith interest awarded at 20 % p.a. this amount is yet to be realized
and the borrower 1s in further appeal, hence the same is not recegnized being contingent on the
outcome of the appeal.

Also the company was not in a position to repay the installments of loan taken from The
Jalgaon Peoples Co-operative Bank Ltd. in earlier and current year also and therefore the said
loan account has become NPA, As the account has become NPA,  the bank has nit

communicated any details regarding interest / other charges payvable if any with respect lo
said loan amount, The said bank has issued a notice of demand  U/s. 13(2) of SARFAESI
Act, 2002, for the recovery of overdue amount with interest, It has also transferred the

account to Asset Reconstruction Company. The Asset Reconstruction company has approved a
one time settlement scheme of the said loan under a group settlement scheme vide its letter Dt
03.02.2021. In terms of the settlement scheme, the OTS amount of Rs. 43 Crores has to be paid
by a total of 13 concerns, with Rs, 2,50 Crores to be paid immediately and balance in 7
instalments  up to 01.02.2023, Since the OTS approved by the ARC is for the group as a
whole, of which the company is one of the beneficiaries, the share of the amount payable under
OTS would be paid by the company in subsequent vears, in accordance with mutial
understanding. It may be noted that the payments due as per the schedule of OTS have duly
been made by other members covered by the OTS, the OTS is therefore in force. The resultant
entries relating to the benefits under OTS shall be made only on final payment of the instalment
as per the schedule, as it would become due only then. Therefore on balance sheet date no
adjustments are made to the carrying amount of the borrowings.

24.11) Tenancy Rights :

The tenancy rights in property at Mumbai being held for more than 12 months and classified as
stock in trade up to 31.03.2017, and as it has remained unsold Lll date and also being not likely
to be saleable in the near future,is treated as non-current asset,

24.12) Capital Advance ;

An advance of Bs. 10.29 Crores is given to a related party for purchase of immovable property
at Mumbai, to be held as stock in trade, has become sticky due to resistance from tenants and
bottlenecks in reconstruction of the said property and therefore no furtherance of the contract
with the said party is likely to take in near future and hence the same is treated as interest free
long term advance,

24.13) Disclosure of ratios :

Sr. | Ratio | 2022-23 2021-22 | Reasons
No
A | Current Ratio Current Assets | 9136=1129.30% | 9087=1402.31% | Increase in current
Current liabilities | 809 648 liability in current
vedr.
B | Debt Equity Ratio | Borrowings | 199545 =N. A, | 198307 = N.A. | Because of losses in
Equity | -4955 -3608 | current year.
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C | Debt Service | Loan installment | 1140= MN.A 1140= M.A. Because of losses in
Coverage Ratio Profit before tax. | -1347 -1712 current year.

D | Return on Equity | Profit before tax | -1347 = N.A 1712 = N.A Because of losses in
Ratio Faid up capital 50000 50000 current year,

E Inventory Inventory 8871 = MA BE71 = MN.A Mo sale of shops /
Turnover Ratio Turnover 0n 00 flats during the

= | current year.

F | Trade receivables | Trade receivables | 31 = MNA, 3= NA No sale of shops /
Turnover Ratio Turnover 00 00 flats during the

current year.

G | Trade pavables | Trade pavables E99 = NA 553 = N.A Mo sale of shops /
Turnover Turnover 00 00 flats during the
Ratio current year.

H [ Met capital | MNet equity 4955 = N.A 3609 = MN.A Mo sale of shops /
Turnover Ratio Turnover 0o o0 flats during the

current year.,
Met Profit ratio Met Profit 1347 = N.A 17120= MA Mo sale of shops /
Turnover 00 00 flats during the
current year and
profit being
negative,

I Return on Capital | Net Profit =137 = N.A 1712 = N.A, Loss for the year
employed Capital employed | -4955 | -3608 _under review,

K | Return on | Met Profit -LHT = NA, 1712 =N.A. Loss for the year
Investment Paid up capilal S0000 50000 under review.

24.14) The amendments to disclosure requirements are disclosed to the extent applicable,

24.15) Where changes in presentation are made, comparative figures for the previous year are re-
grouped accordingly.

ASPER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE.

FOR A, . KULKARNI & CO.,

Chartered Accountants
FEMN = 115930%

{A.D.Kulkarni-Proprietor)

M. Mo, 49739

UDIN :23049739BGVFTU4L96.

[algaon,
250 May, 2023

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

MANRA] HOUSING FINANCE LIMITED

PRAMOD MEHTA

{Director)

ISHWARLAL 5. JAIN

iManaging Director)

(Din - D0386505)

(Din - (0386348)
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1. The voting period begins on 257 September, 2023 at 09.00 a.m. and ends on 27" September, 2023 at
05.00 p.m. During this period shareholders of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in
dematerialized form, as an the cut-off date 23 September, 2023 may cast their vote ebectronically. The
e-voting module shall be disabled by COSL for voting thereafter,

2. Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote at the
mesting venue,

3. The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www . evolingindia.com.
4. Click on "Shareholders” module,
5. Now enter yvour User [D

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary 1D,

b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,

€. Sharehoiders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Mumber registered with the
Company.

6. MNext enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

7. If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evobingindia.com and voted on an
earlier e-voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.

B. If you are a first ime user follow the steps given below:

[ For Shareholders holding shares in demat Form and Physical Form
PAN Enter your 10 Digit alpha-numeric PAN issueed by Income Tax Department (Applicable for

both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

= Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository

Participant are requested to use the sequence number which is printed on Postal

Ballot / Attendance Slip indicated in the PAN field.

Dividend Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth {in dd/mm/yyyy format) as recorded in

Bank Details | your demat account or in the company records in order to login,

OR Date of « [f both the details are not recorded with the depository or company please enter

Birth (DOB) | the member id / folic number in the Dividend Bank details field as mentioned in

instruction (v).

9, After entering these detalls appropriately, click on "SUBMIT tab.

10. Shareholders hodding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen,
However, shareholders holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation” menu wherein
they are required to mandatorily enter their fogin password in the new password field. Kindly note that
this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of amy other company
an which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is
strongly recommended not to share vour password with any other person and take utmost care to keep
your password confidential.
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11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18

19.

For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the detsils can be used only for e-voting on the
resolutionscontained in this Notice.

Click on the EVSN for the relevant <Company Name>//Issuer company name on which you choose to
vole

On the voting page, you will see "RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION® and against the same the option
"YES/NO” forvoting. Select the aption YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to
the Resolution andoption NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

Click on the "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK" if yvou wish to view the entire Resolution details.

After selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, click on *SUBMIT". A confirmation bax will
bedisplayed, If you wish to confirm your vote, click on "0OK", else to change your vote, click on
"CANCEL"” andaccordingly modify your vote.

Once you "CONFIRM" your vobe on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

You can alsp take a print of the votes cast by clicking on "Click here to print” option on the Voting
page.

If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password, then Enter the User ID and the image
verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system.

Shareholders can also cast their vole using CDSL's mabile app "m=Vioting”, The m-Voting app can be
downloaded from respective Store. Please follow the instructions as prompted by the mobile app while
Remote Vioting on your mobile.

PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL ADDRESSES ARE NOT REGISTERED
WITH THE DEPOSITORIES FOR OBTAINING LOGIN CREDENTIALS FOR E-VOTING FOR THE
RESOLUTIONS PROPOSED IN THIS NOTICE:

s For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of shareholder,
scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self-attested scanned copy of PAN
card), AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhaar Card) by email to Company/RTA email id.

= For Demat shareholders -, please provide Demat account details (COSL-16-digit beneficiary ID or
NSDL- 16 digit DPID + CLID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement,
PAN (self-attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhaar
Card) to Company/RTA emall id.
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MANRAJ HOUSING FINANCE LIMITED
CIN-L65922MH1990PLC055000
Registered Office: 3, Pushpa Apartment,General Vaidya Chowk, Jalgaon - 425002.
TelNo.:0257-2226681-82-83. Fax: 0257-2226482. e-mail : mhfljal@rediffmail.com Website : https://www.manrajhousing.com

Form No. MGT-11
Proxy Form
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

Name of Member (s) :
Register Address :

Email ID : Folio No./Client ID :
DPID:

| / We, being the member(s) of shares of the above named company,

hereby appoint
1. Name:

Address :

Signature :

Or falling him / her

2. Name:
Address :

Signature :

Or falling him / her

3. Name:
Address :

Signature :

Or falling him / her

As my/our proxy to attend and vote, in case of a poll, for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 33" Annual
General Meeting of the Company, to be held on Saturday of 30™" September 2023, at 10.30 a.m. at 3,
Pushpa Apartment, General Vaidya Chowk, Jalgaon-425002 of the Company and at any
adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions and in such manner as are indicated below:

Resolution No. Description For* Against*

Signed this day of 2023 Affix
Signature of Shareholder : Revenue
Signature of Proxy Holder : Stamp
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MANRAJ HOUSING FINANCE LIMITED

CIN-L65922MH1990PLC055000
Registered Office: 3, Pushpa Apartment,General Vaidya Chowk, Jalgaon - 425002.
TelNo.:0257-2226681-82-83. Fax: 0257-2226482. e-mail : mhfljal@rediffmail.com Website : https://www.manrajhousing.com

Note:

1. Please put a ‘X’ in the Box in the appropriate column against the respective resolutions. If you
leave the ‘For’ or ‘Against’ column blank against any or all the resolutions, your Proxy will be
entitled to vote in the manner as he/she thinks appropriate.

2. AProxy need not be a Member of the Company. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 105 of the
Companies Act, 2013, a person can act as proxy on behalf of not more than fifty Members and
holding in aggregate not more than ten percent of the total Share Capital of the Company.
Members holding more than ten percent of the total Share Capital of the Company may
appoint a single person as proxy, who shall not act as proxy for any other Member.

3. This Form of Proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the
Registered office of the Company, not less than 48 Hours before the Commencement of the
Meeting.

MANRAJ HOUSING FINANCE LIMITED

CIN-L65922MH1990PLC055000
Registered Office: 3, Pushpa Apartment,General Vaidya Chowk, Jalgaon - 425002.

TelNo.:0257-2226681-82-83. Fax: 0257-2226482. e-mail : mhfljal@rediffmail.com Website : https://www.manrajhousing.com
ATTENDANCE SLIP

33rd ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING : SATURDAY the 30t SEPTEMBER 2023

REGISTERD FOLIO NO./ DP ID NO./ CLIENT ID NO. :

NUMBER OF SHARES HELD :

| certify that | am a member/proxy/authorised representative of the member of the Company.
| hereby record my presence at the 33 Annual General Meeting of the Company on Saturday, 30"
September 2023, at 10.30 a.m. at the 3, Pushpa Apartment, General Vaidya Chowk, Jalgaon-425002.

Name of Member/Proxy
(In BLOCK letters) Signature of the Member/Proxy

Note :
Please fill up this attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the meeting hall. Members are requested to bring their
copies of the Annual Report to the AGM.
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To,

If Undelivered, Please Return to
Manraj Housing Finance Limited

Administrative Office : Clo. Rajmal Lakhichand Jewellers,
189, Balaji Peth, JALGAON - 425 001.
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